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The Board of Directors and Shareholders
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Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance shee®sinpfus Technology

Company Limited t he fACompaniyod)aminedsi {csolslubsti vely refe
of June 302022 and 2021the relatedconsolidated statements of comprehensive income for the

three months ended June 2022 and 202&nd for the six months ended June 3022 and 2021

the consolidted statements of changes in equity and cash flows for the six nioettended and

the related notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies (coll ectivelyl rsetfaetrerneedn t & (
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair préisentd the consolidated financial

statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers, and International Accaurgi St andar d 34 Al nterim Fi
endorsed and issued into effectthg Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the consolidated financial statements based on our
reviews.

Scope of Review

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conductedemigws in accordance with

St atement of Auditing Standard No. 65 AReview
I ndependent Audi tor of t h e finkncial istatgments caénsists ofv i e w
making inquiries, primarily of persons respihs for financial and accounting matters, and

applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an
audit and consequently does mogble us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all
significant maters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion.

Basis for Qualified Conclusion

As disclosed in NoteZlto the consolidated finandiatatements, the financial statements of some
non-significant subsidiaries ingtled in the consolidated financial statemeatsrred to in the first
paragraphwere not reviewed. As of June 3P022 and 2021combinedtotal assets of these
nonsignificant subsidiaries wereb3,878,454 thousand and3,384,723thousand, respectively,
representing23% and?25%, respectively, of the total consolidated assets, and the combined total
liabilities were$539,398thousand an#188,230thousand, respectivelygpresening 11% and6%,

respectively of the total consolidated liabilities. For thedarmonths ended June 3W22 and

2021, the amounts ofthesensni gni fi cant subsidiari es$b2,340t al co
thousand an&58,624 thousand, epectively, representing1046 and15%, repectively, of the

total consolidated comprehgne income. For the six months ended June2B8@2 and 2021the



amounts othe norns i gni f i c a n total camprehersiveancdame wd$8,811)thousand

ard $268,801 thousand, respectively, representiiy)% and 37%, respectively, of the total
con®lidated comprehensive inconfless) In addition, as disclosed in Note 12 to the consolidated
financial statementshe financial statements of such associatepunéd for ky the equity method
were not revewed. The total carrying amounts of sucassocates as of June 3@022 and 2021
were$930,760thousand an8931,974thousand, respectively. For the three months ended June 30,
2022 and 2021the amountsof the shae of toel comprehensive incomef such associates
accounted for using equity method w&7,051thousand an&24,982thousand, rgpectively. For

the six months ended June 2M22 and 2021the amounts of the share of total comprehensive
income (os9 of such as®ciates accounted for using equity method wé8e231 thousand and
$21,608thousand, respectively. These investment antsudisclosed in the consolidated financial
statements were based on t htaenerns fardshe same regiirggs 6 unr
periods as those of the Company.

Qualified Conclusion

Based on our rewes, except for the adjustments, if ang, might have been determined to be
necessary had the financial statements of the-sigmificant subsidiarie and nhvestments
accountedfor using the equity method as described in the preceding paragraph beeredeview
nothing has come to our attentiontthas caused us to believe that the accompanying consolidated
financial statements do not present fairly, aih material respects, theonsolidated financial
position of the Group as of June W22 and 2021lits consolidated financial performance foeth
three months ended June 3M22 and 202%knd its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidatedcash flows for the six mois then ended in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation ofrfi@incial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Accounting
Standard 34 Al nt er iemdorsed and issuadarto effeet oy thidaRcidg O
Supervisory Commggon of the Republic of China.

The engagement partners on the reviews resultimg t hi s i ndependent audit
ChengChih Lin andMei-ChenTsal

Deloitte & Touche
Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China
August 12, 2022

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to pheseonsolidated
financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles
and practices generally acceptatthe Republic of China ad not those of any other jurisdictions

The standards, procedures and practidesreview such consolidated financial statements are
those generally applied in the Republic of China

For the convenience of readers, the indepebhdeiditor s 6 r e v iaedwhe acegmpanyting
consolidated financial statements have been translated Emglish from the original Chinese

version prepared and used in the Republic of Chihthere is any conflict between the English

version and the mginal Chinese version oany difference in the interpretation of the two versions,

the Chinesdanguagei ndependent auditorsdé6 review report a
shall prevail.



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

The accompanying notes are an integeat pf theconsolidatedinancial setements

(With Deloitte & Touchaeviewreport dateddugust 12, 202p

June 30, 2022 December 312021 June 30, 2021
(Reviewed) (Audited) (Reviewed
ASSETS Amount % Amount % Amount %
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 6) $ 4,576,808 27 $ 4,835,568 30 $ 3,540,927 26
Financial assets at fair value digh profit or loss current (Note 7) 1,777,569 11 1,671,234 10 1,189816 8
Notes receivable and trade receivables, net (Notes 9, 24 and 34) 1,306,812 8 1,285,944 8 1,358,668 10
Other receivables (Nes 9and 34) 92,610 1 67,770 - 42,432 -
Inventories (Note 10) 1,972,859 12 1,467,713 9 1,082,335 8
Noncurrent assets held for sale (Note 11) - - 108,504 1 - -
Other financial assetscurrent (Notes 18 and 35) 51,749 - 76,765 - 180,206 1
Other currehassets (Notes 18 and 34) 135,816 1 136,271 1 100,773 1
Total current assets 9,914,223 60 9,649769 59 7,495,157 54
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets at faralue through profit or lossnoncurrent (Note 7) 1,726,888 10 1,729,632 11 1,361,541 10
Financial assetd &ir value through other comprehensive incemen-current (Note 8) 270,860 2 216,256 1 247,946 2
Investments accountddr using the equity method (Note 13) 930,760 5 949,897 6 931,974 7
Property, planand equipment (Notes 14 and 35) 1,931,881 12 1,936,640 12 1,923,563 14
Right-of-use assets (Note 15) 206,011 1 213,324 1 220,840 2
Investmant properties (Note 16) 931,652 6 948,038 6 965,671 7
Intangible assets (Note 17) 297,716 2 326,919 2 340,317 2
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 26) 42,532 - 38,066 - 33,398 -
Net defined benefit assetsoncurrent (Noteg and 22) 4,553 - 4,553 - 4,440 -
Other financial assetsnoncurrent (Notes 18 and 35) 241,672 1 234,555 1 245,708
Other norcurrent assets (Note 18) 138,354 1 129,750 1 11,454
Total norcurrent assts 6,722,879 40 6,727,630 41 6,286,82 46
TOTAL $ 16,637,102 100 $ 16,377,399 100 $ 13,782,009 100
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Shortterm borrowings (Notes 19 and)35 $ 137,698 1 $ 143,773 1 $ 329,028 2
Contract liabilities current (Note 24) 51,418 - 30,109 - 29,095 -
Accounts paybles (Note 20) 652,173 4 924,523 6 607,026 5
Dividends payable (bte 23) 1,741,987 11 - - 148,185 1
Current tax liabilities (Ntes 4 and 26) 232,134 1 254,071 1 184,592 1
Lease liabities - current (Notes 15) 11,680 - 12,166 - 12,275 -
Deferredrevenue current (Notes 21 and 28) 1,771 - 1,883 - 1,727 -
Current portion of longerm borrowings (Nas 19 and 35) 128,364 1 46,000 - 75,000 1
Other current liabilities (Note 21) 1,195,442 7 1,433,513 9 820,516 6
Total current liabilities 4,152,667 25 2,846,038 17 2,207,444 16
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Longterm borrowings (Notes 1&nd 35) 301,636 2 384,000 3 355,000 3
Lease liabilities non-current (Note 15) 201,969 1 207,912 1 212,369 2
Defered revenue nonrcurrent (Notes 21 and 29) 56,394 - 55,978 - 56,610 -
Net defined benefit liabilitiesnon-current (Notes 4 and 22) 17,015 - 19,712 - 60,359 -
Guarantee deposits 281,003 2 263,745 2 238,190 2
Other liabilities (Note 21) 21,567 - 20,918 - 21,691 -
Totd non-current liabilities 879,584 5 952,265 6 944,219 7
Total liabilities 5,032,251 30 3,798,303 23 3,151,663 23
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (Notes 23 and 31)
Share capital
Ordinay shares 5,919,949 35 5,919,949 36 5,919,949 43
Capital surplus 1,178,385 7 1,223,544 7 502,945 4
Retained earnings
Legal reserve 1,870,234 11 1,745,279 11 1,712,390 12
Special reserve 239,03 2 261,078 1 276,189 2
Unappropriated earnings (accumulated déficit 333,718 2 1,249,574 8 831,865 6
Total retained earnings 2,443,155 15 3,255,931 20 2,820,444 20
Equity directlyassociated with neourrent assets held for sale - - 21,517 - - -
Other equity (192,877% (2) (239,203 (1) (283,557 (2
Treasury shares (63,409 - (63,409 - (63,409 (1)
Total equity attributable to owners of the Company 9,285,211 56 10,118,337 62 8,896380 64
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (Notes 12, 23 and 31) 2,319,640 14 2,460,759 15 1,733,966 13
Total equity 11,604,851 70 12,579,096 77 10,630,346 77
TOTAL $ 16,637,102 100 16,377,399 100 $ 13,782,090 100




SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except (Loss) EarningBer Share)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

For the Three Months EndedJune 30 For the Six Months Ended June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
NET OPERATING
REVENUE (Notes 24 and
34) $ 1,984,509 100 $ 2,101,911 100 $ 4,099,108 100 $ 3,800,238 100
OPERATING COSTS (Notes
10 and 25) 950,633 48 1,023,805 49 1,911,055 47 1,878,152 49
GROSS PROFIT 1,033,876 52 1,078,106 51 2,188,053 53 1,922,086 51
OPERATING EXPENSES
(Notes 5 and 34)
Selling and marketing
expenses 69,800 4 91,897 4 142,842 3 175,473 4
General and administrative
expense 155,971 8 158,060 8 344,225 8 292,560 8
Research and dewgiment
expenss 545,870 27 511,654 24 1,169,997 29 1,015,673 27
Expected credit loss - - - - - - 73 -
Total operating
expenses 771,641 39 761,611 36 1,657,064 40 1,483,779 39
OTHER OPERATING
INCOME AND
EXPENSES 24 - (5) - 31 - (257 -
PROFIT FROM
OPERATIONS 262,259 13 316,490 15 531,020 13 438,050 12
NON-OPERATING INCOME
AND EXPENSES (Nats
25, 29 ad 34)
Interest income 8,171 - 5,813 - 15,410 - 12,668 -
Other income 29,998 2 57,223 3 69,700 2 95,884 2
Other gains and losses (107,769 5) 125,88 6 210,056 5 348,575 9
Finance costs (3,409 - (3,839 - (6,692 - (7,312 -
Share of profit of associate 7,051 - 24,982 1 8,231 - 21,608 1
Total noroperating
income and
expenses (65,953 3) 210,0& 10 296,705 7 471,423 12
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME
TAX 196,306 10 526,557 25 827,725 20 909,473 24
INCOME TAX EXPENSE
(Notes 4 and 26) 77,783 4 86,617 4 159,283 4 152,054 4
NET PROFIT FOR THE
PERIOD 118,523 6 439,940 21 668,442 16 757,419 20
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars Except (Loss) EarningsPer Share)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

For the Three Months EndedJune 30 For the Six Months Ended June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (LOSS (Note 23]
Item that will not be
reclassified subsequentl
to profit or los:
Unrealized (loss) gain ol
investments in equity
instruments at
FVTOCI $ (54,219 B3 % (8,023 - $ (45,119 1 s (85) -
Share of the other
comprehensive (loss)
income of associates
accounted for usinthe
equity method (7,967 - 3,539 - (10,6459 - 18,880 -
Items that may be
reclassified sukequently
to profit or loss:
Exchange differences ol
translation of the
financial statements o
foreign operatioa (3,889 - (31,669 2) 101,457 2 (45,719 Q)
Share of other
comprehensive loss o
associates accounted
for using the eqty
method (2,129 - (439 - 1,480 - (939 -

Other comprehensive
(loss) income for th:
period, net of

income tax (68,199 3) (36,582 (2) 47,178 1 (27,860 (1)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (LOSS) FOR
THE PERIOD $ 50,324 3 $ 403,358 19 $ 715,620 17 $ 729,559 19

NET PROFIT (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:

Owners of the Company $ (44,133 2 $ 28539 14 $ 326,584 8 $ 502,971 13
Non-contolling interests 162,656 8 154,544 7 341,858 8 254,448 7
$ 118,523 6 $ 439,940 21 $ 668,442 16 $ 757,419 20

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:

Owners of the Company $ (108,489 5) $ 251,437 12 $ 367,635 9 $ 480,492 13
Non-controlling interests 158,812 8 151,921 7 347,985 8 249,067 6
$ 50,324 3 $ 403,358 19 $ 715,620 17 $ 729,559 19

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER
SHARE (New Taiwan
dollars; Note 27)

From continuing operation

Basic $ (00§ $ 049 $ 0.56 $ 0.85
Diluted $  (0.0§ $ 048 $ 0.55 $ 0.85

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdhsolidatedinancial statements.

(With Deloitte & Toucheaeviewreport datedugust 12, 202p (Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars Unless Statd Otherwise)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company

Retained Earnings

Equity Directly

Other Equity

Exchange
Differences on
Translation of

Unrealized
Losses from
Investmentsin

Share Capital Issued and (Accumulated Asociated with the Financial Equity
Outstanding Deficit) Non-current Statements of Instruments
Share Unappropriated AssetsHeld for Foreign Measured at Noncontrolling
(In Thousand) Amount Capital Surplus Legal Reserve  Special Reserve Earnings Sale Operations FVTOCI Treasury Shares Total Interests Total Equity
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2021 591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 500,820 $ 1,712,390 $ 276,189 $ 328,894 $ - $ (228,023 $ (33,055 $ (63,409 $ 8,413,763 $ 1,605,238 $ 10,019,001
Changes in capital surplus from investments in associates

accounted for using the equity method - - 2,125 - - - - - - - 2,125 - 2,125
Net gain for the six months endédne 30, 2021 - - - - - 502,971 - - - - 502,971 254,448 757,419
Other comprehensive income for tig months ended June 3

2021, net of income tax - - - - - - - (42,559 20,075 - (22,479 (5,38)) (27,860
Total comprehensive inene for the six months ended June @

2021 - - - - - 502,971 - (42,559 20,075 - 480,492 249,067 729,559
Decrease in noeoontrolling irterests - - - - - - - - - - - (120,339 (120,339
BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2021 591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 502,945 $ 1,712,390 $ 276,189 $ 831,86 $ - $ (270,57) $ (12,980 $ (63,409 $ 8,896,380 $ 1,733,966 $ 10,630,346
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2022 591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 1,223,544 $ 1,745,279 $ 261,078 $ 1,249,574 $ 21,517 $ (259,512 $ 20,309 $ (63,409 $ 10,118,37 $ 2,460,759 $ 12,579,096
Appropriation of 2021 earnings

Legal reserve - - - 124,955 - (124,955 - - - - - - -

Cash dividends distributed Ibye company - - - - - (1,146,102 - - - - (1,146,102 - (1,146,102

Special reserve reversed - - - - (21,879 21,875 - - - - - - -
Changes in capital surplus franvestments in assates

accounted for using the equity method - - (7,271 - - - (21,519 - - - (28,789 - (28,789
Issuance of cash dividends from dapsurplus - - (37,889 - - - - - - - (37,889 - (37,888)
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - - - - 12017 - - 12,017 - 12,017
Disposal of investments in equitystruments designated as a

fair value through other comprehensive income - - - - - 6,742 - - (6,742 - - - -
Net (loss) gain for the six months ended June 30, 2022 - - - - - 326584 - - - - 326,584 341,858 668,442
Other comprehensévincome (loss) for the six months ended

June 30, 2022, net of income tax - - - - - - - 96,810 (55,759 - 41,051 6,127 47178
Total conprehensive (loss) income for the six months ende

June 30, 2022 - - - - - 326,584 - 96,810 (55,759 - 367,635 347,985 715,620
Decreasén non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - - - (489,104 (489,104
BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2022 591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 117838 $ 1,870,234 $ 239,203 $ 333,718 $ - $ (150,685 $ (42,199 $ (63,409 $ 9,285,211 $ 2,319,640 $ 11,604,851

The accompanyig notes are an integral part of tensolidatedinancial statements.

(With Deloitte & Toucheaeview report datedugust 12, 202p



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands ofNew Taiwan Dollars)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expense
Amortization expense
Expected credit loss
Net loss (gain) on fair value change of financial assdtratalue
through profit or loss
Finance costs
Interest itome
Compensation costs of shareased payments
Dividend income
Share of profit of associates
Gain on disposal of associate
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and eqeipm
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Impairment loss r@ognized on noffinancial assets
Unrealized loss on transaction with associates
Realized gain on transactions with associates
Net (gain) I®s on foreign currency exchange
Gain onlease maodification
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase in trade recgibles
Increase in other receivables
Increase in inveaties
(Increase) decrease in other current assets
Increase in contract liabilities
(Decrease) increase in trade payables
Decrease in deferred revenue
(Decraase)increase in other current liabilities
(Decrease) increase in defined benefitsilites - non-current
Cash (used in) generated from operations
Interest received
Dividend recered
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash (used in) generated from operating activities

For the Six Months Ended

June 30
2022 2021
$ 827,725 $ 909,473
156,057 145,102
74,238 63,499
- 73
359,563 (352,792
6,692 7,312
(15,410 (12,668
70,626 27,846
(1,828 (19,839
(8,23) (21,608
(449,000 -
(31 261
(71,279 -
4,680 -
- 1,855
(628 -
(18,386 6,756
- ©
(13,300 (152,945
(16,269 (1,100
(505,297 (221,285
(11,899 170
21,244 2,914
(275,667 157,432
(959 (45,315
(170,053 27,475
(2,699 40
(40,095 522,657
12,634 10824
2,664 20,331
(6,889 (8,242
(185,689 (122,961
(217,372 422,609
(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands of NewTaiwan Dollars)
(Reviewed, Not Audited)

For the Six Months Ended

June 30
2022 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchae of financial assets at FOCI $ (105,752 $ (56,183

Disposal of financial assets at FVTOCI 6,061 -

Purchase of financial assets at FVTPL (1,181,426 (1,170,677

Proceeds from the sale of financial assets at FVTPL 758,87 951,046

Acquisition of associates - (174,000

Disposal of investment accounted for using #guity method 535,987 -

Disposal of subsidiaries 83,827 -

Payments for property, plant and equipment (137,175 (72,429

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 278 55

Increasen refundable deposits (7,192 (96)

Decrease in refundable deposits - 516

Payments for intangible assets (59,659 (57,315

Decrease in othdmancial assets 47,874 81,895

Net cash used in investing activities (58,350 (497,185

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(Decrease) increase in shtetm borrowings (6,170 13,990

Proceeds frm longterm borrowings - 200,000

Proceeds from guarantee deposits received 28,723 (21,343

Refund of guarantee deposits received (20,633 31,434

Repayments of the principal portion of lease liabilities (6,530 (5,87)

Increase in other liability 28 905

Net cash (used in) generated from financing ativi (4,583 219,115

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ONHE BALANCE OF

CASH HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES 21,545 (4,099
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS (258,760 140,445
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE

PERIOD 4,835,568 3,400,482
CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD  $ 4,576,808 $ 3,540,927
The accompanying naere an integral part of tlbensolidatedinancial statements.
(With Deloitte & Toucheeviewreport dateddugust 12, 202p (Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 202 AND 2021

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollas, Unless Stated Otherwise)
(Reviewed, Not Aidited)

1. GENERAL INFORM ATION

SunplusTechnol ogy Company Limited (the ACompany?o)
develops, designs, tests and sells high quality and high-adhled consumeéntegrated circuits (ICs). Its
products are d&sed on core ethnologies inareas such asnultimedia audio/video, singlehip
microcontrollers and digital signal processors. These technologies are used to develop hundreds of produc
including various ICs ofliquid crystal display, microcontroller, ntirhedia, voicémusic, and
applicationspe¢ f i ¢ product s. Sunplusd shares have beer
January 2000. Some of its shares have been issued in the form of global deposiaty (DRS), which

have been listed on thehdon Stock Eghange since Brch 2001 (redr to Note23).

Following is a diagram of the relationship and ownership percentages between Sunplus and its subsidiarie
(collectively, the2Groupo6) as of June 30, 202

Surplus Teclmology
Company

1369%

1.8%%6

100% 100% 100% 100% 100%  [100% | 100% 55% 92.55% + 51.31% W | 3430% 100% 100%
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w 100% 100% vy [ 3590% 100% 100% 100% Shenzhen HK
=
WorldplusTechnologf  |sunpius EHue Tecl ST“egfl‘::‘:gP; Surplus sunplus || Sunmedia 89.76%
(Shenzhengo., Ltd. Co, Ltd. (Beijing) Co., Ltd, (Shenzhe) Shanghai | | Techndogy
32506 |67.96 | 1000
\ 4 A\ 4
Chongging Jsilicon
CQPlus1 Technoloy Co,
[Technology Cq.Ltd.| Ltd.
. . . . N .
The consolidate financial shtements arerpsented infte Grougds f unct i onal curren

dollar.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved b$ the ubpaydsofdirectors and authorized for
issue orAugustl2, 202.



3. APPLICATION OF NEW, AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a.

Initial application of the amendments to the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
International Accountingtandards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations RKC), and SIC IterpretationgSIC)
(colledi vel vy, the Al FRSs0) endorsed and issued in
(FSC)

The initial application of the IFRSs endorsed and issued into dffettie FSC did not have material
impact onthe Gr o u pniing padicisc o

ThelFRSs endorsed by the FSC for application starting from 2022

Effective Date

New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1’
Amendments to | AS 1 dDiesscd os u January 1, 2023 (Not®
Amendmentstd AS 8 idrDoéAcdouning Estimates January 1, 2023 (Not®
Amendments to | AS 12AsSeBarfder r e January 1, 2023 (Not®
Liabilities arising from a S

Note 1: The amendments will be applied prospectivaly dnnual repading periodsbeginning onor
after January 1, 2023.

Note 2: The amendments are applicablebhanges in accounting estimates and changes in accounting
policies that occur on or after the begimiof the annual reporting period beginning @n
after Janary 1, 2023.

Note 3: Excep for deferred taxes thatererecognized on January 1, 2022 for temgpy differences
associated with leases and decommissioning obligations, the amendreretapplied
prospectively to transactions that occur omfber Januaryt, 2022.

1) Amendmentsd IAS 1 fiDisclosure of Accounting Policiés

The amendmentspecify thatthe Group should refer to the definition of material to deterrige
material accounting policywformation to be disclosed. Accounting policjormation 5 material if
it can reasnably be expected to influence decisions that the primagrsusf general purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements. The amenidmetasifs
that:

Accounting policy informabn that relags to immatedl transactns, otherevents or conditions
is immaterial and need not lalisclosed;

The Group may consider theauntingpolicy informationasmaterial because of the naturfe o
therelated transactions, other events orditons, everif the amountareimmateial; and

Not all accounting policyinformation relating tomaterial transactions, other events or
conditions is itself material.

The amendmentalso illustratethat accounting policy informations likely to be consideredas
material to te financialstatements if thainformation relateso material transactions, other events
or conditions and:

a) theGroupchanged its accounting policy during the reporting peaiod this change resulted in
a material chang®tthe informabn in the financial statments;

b) theGroupchose the accoumiy policy from optiongpermitted bythe standards
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¢ the accounting policy was decouatingpRlided, Clhangesa c C «
in Accounting Estimates and Brso in theabsence of an IRS that spd€ically applies;

d) the accounting policy relates to an area for whtod Groupis requiredto make significant
judgements or assumptions in applying astounting plicy, and theGroup discloses those
judgement®r assumptiorsor

€) the acounting iscomplex and users dhefinancial statements would otherwise not understand
those materia@ransactions, other events or conditions

2) Amendments to IAS fiDefinition of Accounting Estimatés

The amendmenidefinethataccouting estimatesre monetaramounts in financial statements that

are subject to measurement uncertainty. In applying accounting policies, the Group may be requirec
to measure items at monetary @amts that cannot be observed directly and ninsteal be
edimated. In sah a case he Group uses measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting
estimates to achieve the objective. The effects on an accounting estimate of a change in @
measurerant technique or a change in an input are chsrig @counthg estimates nless they

result from the correction of prior period ersor

Except for the above impact, as of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized fc
issue, the Groufs continuously assessing the possible impact of the application of other standiards an
interpretations on t hamd fi@aneal pedosmante and wilt disalbse theo s i
relevant impact when the assessment is completed

New IFRSs in isue but not yet endorsed asduednto effect ty the FSC

Effective Date

New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Notel)
Amendmentsto IFRS 10dn | AS 28 @A Sal e or Tobedeterminetly IASB
bet ween An I nvestor and | ts
| FRS 17 f®onrasatusance Januaryl, 2023
Amendnents o IFRS17 Januay 1, 2023
Amendments toHRS 17 filnitial Application of IFRS 9 and IFRS 17 January 1, 2023
comparativdnformatiord

Amendments to | AS 1 ds@dCarsestorf i Janary 1, 2023
Noncurrent o

Note Unless fated othenige, the abwve New IFRSs are effective for annual reportipgriods
beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

1) Amendments to | FRS 10 a nndof AssetS bevBen &nSrevdster atdr  C ¢
Associdgeor JointVenti r e O

The anerdments spulate that, when the Group sells or contributestasbat constitute a business
(as déined in IFRS 3) to an associate or joint venture, the gain or loss resuimgHetransaction

is recognized irull. Also, when the Grouposes contl of a subdiiary that contains a business but
retains significah influence or joint control, the gain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognized in full.
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Conversely,when theGroup sells or contributeassets that @ not constitid a businesso an
assaiate or joint venture, the gain or loss resulting fribma transaction is recognized only to the
extent of the Groupo6s i nt er e setor jans verdune, i.e.nthee | a
Groupd s s h amgan opldsss eliminatal. Also, when the Group loses control of a subsidiary

that does nibcontain a businedsut retains significant influence or joint control over an associate or

a joint venture, th@ain orloss resulting from the trsaction is reognized onlyd the extenof the
Groupbs interest as an unoreljadiendt iwevretsuroa, iin. d
the gain or loss is eliminated.

2) Amendment s t o ionfoSLialilities &slCarserst orNeccuatr ent 0

The amendments atify that for a liability to be classified as necurrent, the Group shall sesss
whether it has the right at the end of the reporting period to defer settlement of the liability for at
leasttwelve months after the reportingeriod If such rights are inexistenceat the end 6 the
reporting period, the liability is classified a®n-current regardless of whethére Groupwill
exercise that right. The amendments also clarify that, if the tg dder settlement is subjeco t
compliance wth specified onditions, he Group mst comply with those conditions at the end of
the repoting period even if the lender does not test compliance until a later date.

The amendments stipulate that, foe tpurpos of liability classificatbon, the aforemntioned
settlanent refersto a transé r of cash, ot her economieguityr e s o
instruments to the counterparty that results in the extinguishment of the liability. However, if the
termsof a liability that could, at theption of thecounterparty, @sult in itssettlementby a transfer

of the Groupds ownd ifeuh éptiog is fecognized iseparatdlysas equity in
accordance with IAS 32: Financial Instruments: Presemtatice forementioned terms wouldoh

affect theclassificationof the liablity.

Except for the above impact, as of the date the consetidfinancial statements were authorized for
issue, the Groujs continuously assessing the possiloigact that th application of other standards

ard interpretabns will have @ t h e s fihancial poéition and financial performance and will

disclose lhe relevant impact when the assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Statemenof compliance

These interim corwdidated finacial statementhave been qi@pared inaccordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparati of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, or othedatgus and IAS 34
Al nterim Pirnamodoaddal égmed into effect byethSC. Disclagre information
included inthese intdm consolidated financial statements is less thandiselosure information
required in a complete set of annaahsolidated financial statements.

b. Basis of prepaation
The consolidated financialtatements havdoeen preparedn the histdcal costbasis except for
financial instruments which are measdrat fair value, biological assets excluding bearer plahish

are measured at fair value lessteds sell, ad net defined benéefit liabilitieghich are meaged at the
present value bthe defired benefit obligation less the fair value of plan asset
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The fair value measurements, which are grouped intolsédvéo 3 based on the degree to which th
fair value measurement inputs are observalel based orhe significanceof the inpus to the ir
value measurement in its entirety, are describddliasvs:

1) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjustedctive markets for identical assetdiabilities;

2) Level 2 inputs are inputs aththan quotegrices includd within Leve 1 that ae observable for an
asset or liability, either directlfi.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)d

3) Level 3 inputs are unobservabiguts for arasset or liability.
Basis of onsolidation

The consolidat financial $atementsincorporate the financial statements of the Company thad
entities controlled by the Company (i.e., its subsigigrincluding structured entities).

Income and expeses of subsidiaries acquired orptised of durig the period a& included inthe
consdidated statement of profit or loss and other comprdtienacome from the effective dates of
acquisitions up to #neffective dates of disposals, as appeip.

When necessary, adjustments are madethe financial statements ofsubsidiariesto bring heir
accounting policies into line with those used by @ompany.

All intra-group transactions, balances, incomd axpenses are eliminated in full upansolidation
Total comprehensive income of sidiaries is #ributed to tle owners of he Companyand to the
non-controlling interests even if this retain the norcontrolling interests having a deficit balance

Changes in the Gestsinpuidiariesthat dornetinesufi in fl@moupelasing ontrol
over thesubsidiariesare acconted for as equity transactions. The carrying amountkeofnterests of
the Group and the necontrolling interest are adjusted to reflect the changetheir relatve interests
in the subsidiaries. By differencebetween the ammt by whichthe noncontrolling interests are
adjusted and the fair value dfe consideration paid or received is recognized directlgginty and
attributed to the owners oféfCompany.

When the Group loses control of absidiary, a gin or loss isrecognized inprofit or loss and is
calculated as the difference between (@ #lygregate of the fair value of the consideration receindd
any investment retained in the fornsarbsidiaryat its fair value at the date wheantrol is lo$ and (ii)
the assets (inclding any godwill) and liabilities and any necontrolling interets of the former
subsidiary at their carrying amounts at ttate when control is lost. The Group agnts for dlamounts
recognized in other comgiensive incom in relation ¢ that subsigry on tle same basis as would be
required had the Group directiiysposed of the related assets or liabilities.

The fair vdue of any investment retained in therfar subsidiey at the date when control is last
regarded s the fair vale on initialrecognition of the cost on initial recognition of an investmenain
associate.

See Note 2 and Tables 5 and 6 for detail@formation on subsidiaries (including neentages of
ownership and main businesses).

Other signifcant accountig policies

Except for the following, please refer to the consolidated findnsiatements for the year ended
December 31, 202
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1) Retirement benefits

Pension cost for an inter period B calculated on a ye#w-date bas by using theactuarially
determined pensn cost ate at the end of the prior financial year, adjustedsignificant market
fluctuations since that time and for sifjgant plan amendments, settlements,otiter signficant
oneoff events.

2) Taxation

Income tax gpense representhe sum othe tax arrently payable and deferred tax. Interim period
incometaxes are assessed on an annual basis and calculated Yapcapplan interim period's
pretax incore the tax ate that would be applicable to eqgbed total anual earnings.

5. CRITICA L ACCOUNTI NG JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

I n the application of t h e erentoisl edused @ anake judgmentsg
estimations, ad assumptions about the carrying amts of assetand liabilites that are ot readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and assbasgemptions are based on historical experience
and otherdctors that are considered relevant. Attesultsmay differ from these estimates.

The Group conslers the recerdevelopmenof the COMD-19 in Taiwan and its economic environment
implicationswhen making its critical accounting estimates in cash fiogjections, growth rate, discount
rate, profitability, etc. The estimates and undenmtyi assumptionsare reviewed 1 an ongoingbasis.
Reuvisions to accounting estimates are recognized in thedgdmi which the estimates are revised if the
revisions affetonly that period or in the period ofelfrevisionsand future periods if the revisisraffect
both current and fuire periods.Refer to he consolidated financial statements with critical actingn
judgments and key sources of estimation uncertaintthéoyear ended December 31, 202

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Cash on hanl $ 5,317 $ 4,927 $ 5,430
Checking accounts and dand deposits 1,620,055 1,710,989 1,305,337
Cash equivalents
Time deosits in banks 2,951,436 3,119,652 2,230,160

$ 4,576,808 $ 4,835,568 $ 3,540,97

The market rate intervals of cash in bank and bankdoafts at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:

June 30, December 31, June J,
2022 2021 2021
Bark balances 0.0026-2.2%6 0.0026-2.100% 0.00120-3.150%
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7. FINANCIAL AS SETS AND LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Financial assets at FVTPlcurrent
Financial assets classified as=&fTPL
Nonderivative fnancial assts
Domestic and foreign investments
- Mutual funds $ 1,491,155 $ 1,199,486 $ 765,805
- Listed $hraes 195,276 230,190 305,558
- Unlistedshares 80,958 241,558 117,669
Hybrid finarcial assets
Domesticand foreign investments
10,180 - 784

- Listed convertible bonds
$ 1,777,580 $ 1671234 $ 1,189,816

Financialassetsit FVTPL - non-current

Financial asets classifi¢ as at FVTPL
Non-deirivative financial assets

Domestic and foreign investments
$ 746,338 $ 1,116,150 $ 818,018

- Unlistedshares

- Limited partnership 720,460 436,013 345,288

- Listed shares 42300 43,200 44 550
- 14,385

- Mutual funds
Hybrid financial assets
Domestic andoreign investments
217,790 134,269 139,300

- Unlistedconvertible bonds
$ 1,7%6.88 $ 1,729,632 $ 1,361,541

8. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THR OUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Non-curren
Domestic and foreign investments
Unlisted shares $ 263,133 $ 206,194 $ 151,546
7,727 10,062 96,400

Listed shars

$ 270,860 $ 216,256 $ 247946
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9. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Notes receialde
At amortized cos
Grosscarrying amout $ - $ - $ 20

Trade receivables

At amortized cost
Gross carrying amount 1,306,812 1,285,944 1,358,687
Less: Allowance foimpairment los - - (39
1,306,842 1,285,944 1,358,648

$ 1,306,812 $ 1,285,944 $ 1,358,668

Tradereceivables

The average credit period on sales of goods was 30 to 60 days without interest. The éxpmguise to
credit risk ad external credit tangs are conbuously monitoed. In oder to minimize credit risk, the
management of the Group has dekegl a team responsible for determining credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedurés ensure thafollow-up ation is taken to remver overdue ebts. In
addition, the Goupreviews tle recoverable amount of each individual trade detiteaend of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate allowance is made for possible irrecovenabietsa In tis regard, th
management believésh e G rrediti risldwassignificartly reduced.

The Group applies the simplified approach to prawgdior expected credit losses prescribed by IFRS 9,
which permits the use of lifetime expected loss fmion for all trade receigbles. The expectedeadit

losses a trade receivales are stimated usinga provision matrix by reference to past defaultezignce of

the debtor and an analysis of t he de b foecodosnic c ur
conditions athe reporting datéA s t h e hiStoricalicpellt ss eperience doesot show significantly
different loss patterns fdifferent customer segments, the provision for loss allowance based on past due
status is not further ginguished ecordingtoh e Gr o u p 6csstomidr thasee r e n t

The Group wies off atrade receivale when there is information indicating that the tbehs in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where recovedesade, thes are
recognked in profit or loss

T h e Ggcormem éredirisk graling frameworkis shown in the following table:

June 30, 202
Overdue Overdue Overdue Overdue 121
Not Overdue 1- 60 days 61-90 days 91-120 days days or More Total
Grosscarrying amount $1,306,812 $ - $ - $ - $ - $1,306,812
Loss allowance (Lifetime ECLS) - - - - - -
Amortized cost $1,306,812 $ - $ - $ - $ - $1,306,812
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10.

Decembef3l, 202

Overdue Overdue Overdue Overdue 121
Not Overdue 1- 60 days 61-90 days 91-120 days days or More Total
Gross carrying amount $1,285,944 $ - $ - $ - $ $1,285,944
Loss allowance (Lifetime ECLSs) - - - - -
Amortized cost $1,285,944 $ - $ - $ - $ $1,285,944
June 30, 202
Overdue Overdue Overdue Overdue 121
Not Overdue 1- 60 days 61-90 days 91-120 days days or More Total
Gross carrying amount $1,358,648 $ - $ - $ - $ 39 $1,358,687
Loss allowancéLifetime ECLS) - - - - (39 (39)
Amortized cost $1,358,648 $ - $ - $ - $ $1,358,648

Movements of the allowance for impaiemt loss recagjzed on noteseceivableandtrade reeivables are
as follows:

For the Six Months Ended

June 30
2022 2021
Balance at January 1 $ - $ 103
Add: Net remeasurement of loss allowance - 73
Less: Amounts written off - (136)
Foreign exchnge gainsindlosses - (3
Balance atlune 30 $ - $ 39
Other receivables
June 3Q December 31, June 3Q
2022 2021 2021
Tax refund receivables $ 53960 $ 24,260 $ 14,137
Interestreceivables 9,712 6,936 10,283
Others 28,938 36,574 18,012
$ 92,610 $ 67,770 $ 42,432
INVENTORIES
June 30, December 31, June 3Q
2022 2021 2021
Finished gods $ 624,823 $ 536,03 $ 239,973
Work in progress 663,81 446,127 507,691
Raw materials 684,219 485,293 334,671
$ 1,972,859 $ 1467713 $ 1,082,335

The cost of inventoriesecognized as cost of gowdold for the three months endkine 302022and 2021
and fa the sixmorths ended uhe 30,202 and 2021lwere $24,321thousand, $,002,067thousand,
$1,861,55%housand and1$835,866housan, respectively.
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11.

12.

The cost of invatories recognized as cestf goods sold for the three ntbs ended and>xsmonths ended

June 302022 and 2021are as folbws:

For the Three Months Ended

For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Inventoryreversd (write-downg $ (30982 $ 201 $ (42,342 $ 3,796
Incomefrom scrap sake 41 23 67 36

$ 224

$(30,94)

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Non-currentassets held fosak

$(42279H $ 3,832

December 31,
2021

$ 108,504

In December 2021, the @mpanys boardof directas resolved todispo® of 8,000,000shares of the
associate companyiCatch Tetinology Co., Ltd.And enteredinto the AShares shouldebsold contract

agreement. Thdisposal was copleted in January 2022.

SUBSIDIARI ES

a. Subsidiaries incided in tie consolidat@ financialstatements

The information of the subsidiaries at the end of reporting period is as follows:

June 30,
Name of Investor Name ofInvestee Main Businessesand Products 2022
Sunplus Sunplus Management Consultir  Management 100.00
Ventureplus Group Inc. Investment 100.00
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Intemationd trade 100.00
Sunplus \énture Investment 100.00
Lin ShinInvesment Investment 100.00
Sunplus mMobile Inc. Design of ICs 100.00
Sunext TechnologCo., Ltd. Design of Cs 92.%
Sunplus Innovatioffechnology ~ Design of ICs 51.34
Generalplus Technology Desdgn of ICs 34.30
(fAiGeneralplus
Wei-Young Investment Inc. Investment 100.00
Russell Holdigs Limited Investment 100.00
Magic Sky Limited Investment -
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Design of ICs 89.76
Award Glory Investment 100.00
Jumplux Techology Designof ICs 55.00
Ventureplus Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Investment 100.00
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc.  Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Investment 100.00

Percentage of Ownership (%)
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Decembe 31,

2021

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

92.%
51.34
3430

100.00
100.00
100.00

89.76
100.00
55.00
100.00
100.00

June 30,

2021

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
10000

92.55
58.21
34.30

100.00
10000
100.00

89.76
10000

55.00
100.00
100.00

Note

Sunplus mMobile Inc.
corsidereditb usi ne s
future devebpment and
concluded tlat it has no plar
to continue operation. On
January 19, 2022, Sunplus
mMobile Inc.
directors resolved to dispos
of the proposed dissolution
and completed thprocess of
dissolution orFebruary 7,
2022

Sunplus and itsubsidiaries
had a 47.99% stake in
Generalplsandthe Group
had controlling interesiver
Generalplusthe nvestee is
included in the consolidatec
financial statements.

Thedisposedf Magic Sky
was completed on Ju22,
2022

(Cortinued)



Name of Investor

Ventureplus Cayman Inc.

Sunpus Techology
(Shanghai)

Surplus Proftek
(Shenzhen)

Sunplus Venture

Lin Shin

Generalplus
Generalplus Samoa
Generalplus Mauritius

Award Glory
Sunny Fancy

Giank Rock

Worldplus

Name of Investee

Sunplus App Echnolay

Sunplus Protek Technology
(Shenzhen)

Sunplus Technology (Shanghai

SunMedia Techology

Beijing Sunpls-EHue Tech Co.,
Ltd

Jsilicon Technology
Chongging CQPIlus1 Technolpg

Chongging CQPlus1 Téaolagy

Jumplux Technology
Sunplus mMedia
Sunplus Innovation
GenkiTek Technology

Generalplus Temology

Sunplus mMedia
Sunplus Innovation

Genealplus Samoa
Generalplus Muritius
Genealplus $ienzhen

Generalfus HK

Sunny Fancy

Giant Kingdom

Giant Rock

Worldplus Holdings L.L.C.
¥ Worldplusy

Giant Best Ltd.

¥ Giart Besy

Sunplus App Technology

Worldplus Technology
(Shenzhenfo., Ltd.

Main Businesses and Products

Sak of electronic components
and information management
and education

Sditware development, conmer
technologcal services and
rental building and property
management

Software development, consum
technological services and
rental building

Softwae development, conswer
technological services and
rental building

Software development, consum
technological services and
rental building

Software Developmenta IC
Design

Software Development and IC
Design

Software De&elopment and IC
Design

Desig of ICs

Desig of ICs

Designof ICs

Software develpment

Design of ICs

Desin of ICs

Design of ICs

Invegment

Investment

Design of ICs, after sales servic

and marketing research

Sdes

Invesment

Investmet

Investment

Investment

Investment

Sale d electronic compnents
and information management
and educatin

Development of computer
software, system tegratbn
services and building real

Percentage of Ownership (%)

June 30,

2022

35.90

100.00

100.0

100.00

100.00

100.00

67.50

32.50

42.08

7.64

513

13.69

2.60

1.89

100.00
100.00
100.00

100.00
100.00
10000
100.00
100.00

100.00

61.54

100.00

December 3,

2021

35.90

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

5667

43.33

42.08

7.64

5.13

62.50

13.69

2.60

1.89

100.00
100.00
100.00

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

100.00

61.54

100.00

June 30,
2021
51.47

10000

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

56.67

43.33

42.08

764

5.64

62.50

13.69

2.60

2.09

100.00
100.00
100.00

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

44.85

100.00

Note

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
owned 97.44% of the equity
in Sunplus App Technology

Sunpus and its shsidiaries
held 100% equity in
Chongging CQPIlusl
Technology Ltd.

Sunplus and its ssidiaries
owned 9.08% of the eqity
in Jumplux Technology.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 100% equity in Sunplu:
mMedia.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had65.94% equity in
Sunplusinnovation

Thedisposedf Genkirek
Technology wasompleted
on June 20, 2022.

Sunplus and its suluaries
had a47.99%stake in
Generalplugnd the Group
had controllingnterest over
Generalplis ; the investee is
included in the consolidatec
financial statements.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had 100%eqity in Surplus
mMedia.

Sunplus andts subsidiaries
had 65.94% equity in
Sunplus Innovation

At the end of June 202the
establifiment regstration
was completed, but capital
was not invested yet.

Sunplus and its subsidiaries
had a 96.32% ake in
SunplusApp.

(Concluded)

The financial statements as of and for the six monthednlline 302022 and 2021 of the above
subsidiaries, except those of Generalplus, Sunplus Innovation TechnologyusSumgbhle Inc.,
Ventureplus Group Inc., Ventureplus Mtius Inc.,and Vatureplus Cayman Incand norsignificant

subsidiaries Sunplu$echnology (8anghai) ad Sunplus Prefek Technology (Shenzhen), were not

reviewed.
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Company name

Generaplus

Sunplusinnovation Technology

b. Subsidiaries excluded frothe comolidated financial statements

The Voting Ratio of Non-controlli ng Equity

June 30,
2022

52.01%
41.6%%6

December 31,

2021

52.01%
41.64%

June 30,
2021

52.01%
34.06%

Refer to Table 5 for information on cduy of registration and principal biress activities.

Profit Attributed to Non-controlling Interests

For the Three Months Ended

For the Six Months Ended

Non-controlling Interests

June 30,

June 30 June 30
Company Name 2022 2021 2022 2021
Generalplus $ 113,29 $ 91216 $ 228,149 $ 141,560
Sunplus Innovation Techiomy 50884 63,475 117,522 112,502

2022

$1,255,553
1,052489

December 31,
2021 2021

$1,326,915
1,116,703

June 30,

$1,260,506
458,930

Thesummarized financial information below repents amouabefore htragroup elimiations.

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Current asts $ 6,654,495 $ 6,105,300 $ 4,839,834
Non-current asses 900,468 902,454 793,849
Current liabilities 2,641,569 1,729,822 1,795,803
Non-current liabilities 201841 196,591 219,583
Equity $ 4,711953 $ 5,081,341 $ 3,618,297
Equity attributéle to:
Owners of the Company $ 2,403,911 $ 2,637,723 $ 1,898861
Non-contolling interests 2,308,042 2,443,618 1,719436
$ 4,711,953 $ 5,081,341 3,618,07
For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Operating revenue $ 1,472,99 $ 1,508,932 $ 2975538 $ 2,888,913
Net income $ 339849 $ 361,740 $ 720817 $ 602,480
Other comprehensivgosy
gain (7,389 (5,523 11,775 (11,637
Total other comprehensive
income $ 332463 $ 356,217 $ 732592 $ 590,88
Equity attributable to:
Owners of theCompany $ 175,746 $ 207,049 $ 375146 $ 348,418
Non-cortrolling interests 164103 154,691 345,671 254,062
339,849 361,740 720,817 602,480
(Continued)
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For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Total other comprehensive
income attributable to:
Owners of the Company $ 172,202 $ 204,18 $ 380,796 $ 342,1®
Non-controllinginterests 160261 152,08 351,796 248,683
$ 332463 $ 356,217 $ 732,592 $ 590,843
(Corcluded
For the Six Months Ended
June 30
2022 2021
Cash flows
Operating actiities $ 320,632 $ 570198
Investing ativities (344,059 (141,572
Finandang activities 1,610 102,875
Effect of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash h¢
foreign curencies 6,041 (2,945
Net cash inflow (outflow) $ (15,776 $ 528,556
Dividends pail to noncontrolling interests $ - $ -
13. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD
June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Investments inassociates $ 930,760 $ 949,897 $ 931,974
Associaes
iCatch Technalgy $ 350,093 $ 343,423 $ 318,200
Global View Co. L td. 323,670 342,42 374,455
AkiraNET Co., Ltd. 185,25 195,034 168564
Autosys Co., Ltd. 70,064 67,084 68,27
GlintMed Innovation Col.td. 1,408 1,614 1,828
$ 930,760 $ 949,897 $ 931,974
June 30, December 31, June 30,
Name of associate 2022 2021 2021
iCatch Tehnology 20% 21% 35%
Global View Co., Ltd. 13% 13% 13%
AkiraNET Co., Ltd. 26% 35% 35%
Autosys Co., Ltd. 16% 16% 16%
GlintMed Innovation Col.td. 25% 25% 25%

Refer to Rble 5following thesenotes tothe consolidated financial statements for inforoaton the
associ at e pe§mdnwmitingdosasionand registered countries.
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14.

Fair valuesI(evel 1) of investments in associates with available published priotatpnsare surmarized
as follows:

June 30, December 31 June 30,
Name of Associate 2022 2021 2021

iCatch Technology $ 943.m1 $ 1,475,899 $ 1,167,692
GlobalView Co.,Ltd. $ 256,759 $ 313,131 $ 415,588

Investments in the aboyeintly controlled entiies are accounted for using the equity method.
For the sx months ended June 3R022 and2021 the equity méiod of i nvestment
shareof profit and loss and other comprehensive profit and loss are calculatedi dragearcial statemens
which have not been reviewed.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Assets used by the Gnou

Auxiliary Machinery and Testing Transportation Furniture and Leasehold Other Construction in

Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment Fixtures Improvements Equipment Progress Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 202 $ 2,316,438 $ 189846 $ 26,865 $ 626,345 $ 4,578 $ 308,499 $ 1,208 $ 29,08 $ 43517 $ 3,546,356
Additions - 490 2,767 57,697 - 14,501 - - 11,93 87,398
Disposals - (4,472) - (2,727) - (1,230) (170) (18) - (8,617)
Reclassified - - 5845 28127 - - - - (33,972 -
Consolidate changes - - - (614) - (55) - - - (669)
Effectof exchange rate changes 23,877 7.256 (10,050) 11,653 83 2,871 3 (4,926) 4 30,771
Balance at June 30, 2D2 $ 2,340,315 $ 193,10 $ 25427 $ 720481 $ 4,661 $ 324,586 $ 1041 $ 24,085 $ 21,492 $ 3,655,2@
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 202 $ 639,674 $ 166,576 $ 11,899 $ 535,876 $ 3,762 $ 225712 $ 1,081 $ 25105 $ - $ 1,609,685
Additions 25,685 5,626 2,934 59,122 108 18131 202 344 - 112152
Disposals - (4,472) - (2,568) - (1,142) (170) (18) - (8,370)
Consolidatd chages - - - (171) - (28) - - - (199)
Effect of exhange ra¢ changes 3,899 4,199 (5.403) 7,688 76 2,554 (175) (2,779) - 10,059
Balance at June 32022 $ 669,258 $ 171,929 $ 9,420 $ 599,947 $ 3,946 $ 245227 $ 938 $ 22,652 $ - $ 1,723,327
Carrying amout atJune 30, 202 $ 1,671,057 $ 2119 $ 15977 $ 120,534 $ 715 $ 79,359 $ 103 $ 1,433 $ 21,492 $ 1,931,884
Balance at December 31, 202nd

January 1, 202 $ 1,675,764 $ 23270 $ 14,56 $ 90469 $ 816 $ 82,787 $ 127 $ 3,924 $ 4387 $ 1,936,640
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2D2 $ 2,365,248 $ 184,498 $ 2148 $ 639111 $ 4,607 $ 26876 $ 3,123 $ 24,146 $ 17,156 $ 3,528,139
Additions - 151 8,40 29,62 - 30,535 74 1239 1,000 70,491
Disposals - (58) (2,973) - (1,206) - (14) - (4,251)
Reclassfied - - - - - 68 - - (68) -
Effect o exchangeate changes (17,720) (1,198) (8.155) 6,183 (59) (2,006) (36) (1,206) 986 (23,211)
Balane at dine30, 2021 $ 2,347528 $ 183,451 $ 21,716 $ 671,373 $ 4,548 $ 296,152 $ 3,161 $ 24,165 $ 19,074 $ 3,571,168
Accumulatel depreciation
Balance at January, 2021 $ 616,336 $ 150142 $ 12,612 $ 547,664 $ 3,394 $ 202,794 $ 1,685 $ 22,260 $ - $ 1,556,887
Additions 26,363 9,236 1,321 50,17 260 14,627 216 307 - 102447
Disposals - - (58) (2,697) - (1,166) - (14) - (3,935)
Effectof exchage rate changes (2.921) (1,306) (4,029) 2,905 (52) (1.817) (16) (558) - (7.79%)
Balance aflune30, 2021 $ 639,778 $ 158,072 $ 9,846 $ 597,989 $ 3,602 $ 214438 $ 1,885 $ 21,995 $ - $ 1,647,605
Carrying amount alune 30, 2021 $ 1,707,750 $ 25379 $ 11,870 $ 73,384 $ 946 $ 81,714 $ 1,276 $ 2,170 $ 19,074 $ 1,923,563
Balanceat Deember 31, 202@nd

Januay 1, 2021 $ 1,748,912 $ 34356 $ 8,877 $ 91,447 $ 1,213 $ 65967 $ 1,438 $ 1,886 $ 17,156 $ 1,971,252

The above items of propgrtplant and equipmentised ly the Goupare depreciated on aaightline basis
over their esimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings 10-56 year:
Auxiliary equipment 3-11years
Machinery and equipment 3-10 years
Testing equipment 1-6 year:
Transpotation equipment 4 years
Furniture and fixtures 1-6 yeas
Leasehold improvments 5 years
Other equipment 3-10 year:
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Referto Note % for the carrying amounts gfroperty, plant and equipment that had bpkxiged ly the

Group to secure borwings.

15. LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

a. Rightof-use assets

Carrying anounts

Land
Buildings
Transportatiorequiprnent

Additions to rightof-use asets

Depreciation chaye for
right-of-use assets
Land
Buildings
Transportation equipment

June 30, Decembe 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
$ 195,384 $ 197,819 $ 203136
9,802 14464 16,447
825 1,041 1,257
$ 206,011 $ 213,24 $ 220,840
For the Three Months Ended For the SixMonths Ended
June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 900 $ 1,293
$ 1,675 $ 1,689 $ 3,336 $ 3,403
1,9% 2,002 4,019 4,074
108 110 216 222
$ 3,738 $ 3,801 $ 7571 $ 7,699

Except for the depreciation expense abovthe Gr o u pgbtef-use assets did not experience
significant sileaseand inpairment from January to June 302022 and 2021

The other part of the lahus right in China is because @éhaboe-ground buildings ee subleasedy
business lease, Thdated ight-of-use asets a¢ presented as investment propertiessétsod in Note

16.

b. Lease lidilities

Carrying amounts

Current
Non-current

June 30,
2022

$ 11,680
$ 201,969
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2021 2021
12,166 12,275
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Range of discount ratfor lease liabilities was as folvs:

Land
Buildings
Transporation equipmen

c. Materialleasein activities and terms

June 30,
2022

2.390%

1.575%5.000%

1.175%

1.575%5.000%

December 31, June 30,
2021 2021
2.390% 2.390%

1.575%5.000%

1.175% 1.175%1.575%

The Group leases land and buildings for the use of plaffces and dormitory, also lease
transportation equipmenfor the use of business travel witase tems of 2 t020 years. The lease
contract for land locatkin the RQC and the lease terms is 20 years. The lease agreement specifies that
lease paymentwil be adjusted on the basis ohangs in announced landalue prices. The Group

does not havédbargainpurchase optins to acquire the leasehold land, buigginand trarsportation

equipment at the end of the lease terms.

The Company has no signifintnew lease contracts from Janyak toJune 30, 2022 and021

d. Other lease information

For the Three Months Ended

For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Expenses relating to shagrm
leases $ 1,716 3,451 3,974 5,075
Expenseselating to lowvalue
asset leases $ 112 $ 107 $ 217 $ 215
Total cash outflow for lases 13,185 15,449
16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Completed
Investment Right-of-use
Properties Assets Total
Cost
Balanceat January 1,@2 $ 1,426,446 $ 101,764 $ 1,528,2D
Effect ofexchange rate chgas 30,440 2,226 32,666
Balance at June 30, 22 $ 1,456,886 $ 103,990 $ 1,560,876
Accumulded depreciation
Balane at Janugy 1, 202 $ 572,824 $ 7,348 $ 580,12
Depreciatim expense 35,072 1,262 36,334
Effect of exchange rate differences 12,5% 164 12718
Balanceat June30,2022 $ 620,450 $ 8,774 $ 629,22
NetBalance at June 30, 2D2 $ 8364F $ 95,216 $ 931,62
NetBalance at December 31, 2021 aahuaryl,
2022 $ 853,622 $ 94,416 $ 948,038
(Continued)
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Completed

Investment Right-of-use

Properti es Assets Total
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 1,429,106 $ 100,521 $ 1,529,627
Effect of exchangeatecharges (21,666 (1,562 (23,229
Balance at June 30, 2021 $ 1,407440 $ 98,959 $ 1,506,329
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January, 2021 $ 509,133 $ 4,950 $ 514,083
Depreciatio expense 33,745 1,211 34,956
Effect of exchangeate differences (8,220 (9 (8,311
Balarce & June 30, 2021 $ 534,658 $ 6,070 $ 540,728
NetBalance atJune 30, 2021 $ 872,782 $ 92,89 $ 965671

(Concluded)

The rightof-use assets in the investment properties are thegdeof land signed by the Compga andis
subleased by opeating lease. The $se terms of the ingement propertiesare fran 1 to 15 years, wit
extension option aordingto the original contract when exercising the renewal right. The lessee does not
have the right of first refusal athe eml of the lease perth

The maturity aalysis of lease payemtsreceivable uner opeating leases of irestment properties as
follows:

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Year 1 $ 206,933 $ 231,116 $ 218,173
Year 2 128,462 142276 158,023
Year 3 106,087 98,722 99,227
$ 441,482 $ 472114 $ 475,423

Theaboveitems of investment properties are depreciated on a stiaightasis over theestmateduseful
lives as follows

Conpleted investment operties
Right-of-use assets

5-26 yeas
35-39 year:

The fairvalue of the investent propeies of WorldplusTechnology(Shenzhen) Co., Ltdssessed ia021
and 2020had been determined onretlvasis of valuations carried outn December 31,2021 and2020 by
Suzhou Fendreng Renhe Estate Land sets AppraisalCo., Ltd. and Guanhong REe&state Apraisers
Office, respectively. The valuation was arrived at by reference to the income approactigrifieant
unobservable inputssed hclude discount rate the fair value agppraised is as follows:

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Fair value $ 44,220 $ 44,220 $ 45,471
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17.

The fair value of investment propertieens valued by independent valuats; the Group assessed and
determined that th&air values as of Decereb 31,2021 anl 2020were still valid af June 302022 ad
2021, respectively.

The fair value of the investment properties of SunMedia Technolaggsad in2021 and 202Gad been
determned on the basis ofraluations carried @ on December 312021 and 2020by SichuanJinshuo
Ruilin AssetsApprasal Office Co, Ltd. andSichuan Zongli Real Estate Ldui\ssets Evalation Co., Ltd.
The valuation wasrdaved atby reference to the inawe aproad. The significant unobservable inputs used
include discountates; the fin value as appraised as follows:

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Fairvalue $ 1,153,471 $ 1,153,471 $ 1,192,093

The fair value 6 investment properties as valued by independent valuators; the Grassessed and
decemined that the fia values reported as ofdgembei31, 2021 and 202@vere still vaid as of June0,
2022 and 202lregectively.

The far value of the investment pperies d Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. assess@d2i
and 2020had bendetrmined on the tsis of valuations carriedut onDecember 312021 and 202by
Suzou FengZherg Valuation Firm. The &luation wasarrived atby reference to the intne gproach. The
significant unobservable inputs used include distoates; thedir value as appraiseid as follows:

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Fair value $ 2,225361 $ 2,225,384 $ 2,374,398

The fair valueof investrent properties as valued by independent valuators; the @roassessed dn
detemined that thedir values reported as ofebembei31, 2021 and 2020@vere still vdid as of Jue 30,
2022 and 202Irespectively.

INTANGI BLE ASSETS

Technolagy

LicenseFees Software Patents Goodwill Total
Cost
Balance at Jarary 1, 202 $ 1,074,594 $ 348,196 $ 116,496 $ 30,596 $ 1,569,882
Additions 33,648 19,053 - - 52,701
Disposals (1,533 (1,049 - - (2,582
Consolidatecchangs (4,000 (16) (2,000 - (6,016
Effectof exdhange ratehanges 658 685 6 - 1,349
Balance aflune 8, 202 $ 1,103,367 $ 366,859 $ 114,502 $ 30,596 $ 1,615,334
Accumulaed amortizatia
Balance at January 1, 2D2 $ 698,474 $ 323,912 $ 87,864 $ - $ 1,110,250
Amortization expense 59,143 14,366 729 - 74238
Disposal (1,533 (1,049 - - (2,582
Consolidatecchangs (2,033 (14 (712 - (2,79)
Effect of exchange rathanges 534 511 3 - 1,048
Balarce at June 30, 2@2 $ 754,585 $ 337,726 $ 87,884 $ - $ 1,180,195

(Continued)
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Accumulated impament

Balance at January 1, 2022
Impairment losses

Effect of exchange ratehanges
Balance at June 30, 2022

Net balance at June 30, 2D2
Net balance at Deanber31, 2@1 and January 1,
2022

Cog

Balance &Janary 1, 2021
Additions

Disposals

Effect ofexchange ratehangs
Balance &Jure 30,2021

Accumulated amortization

Balance at January, 2021
Amortization expens
Disposal

Effect of exchange ratghangs

Balance at June 30, 2021

Accumulated amoization

Balance at January 1 and June 30, 2021

Netbalance at June 30, 2021

Technolagy

LicenseFees Software Patents Goodwill Total

$ 111136 $ - $ 21,577 $ - $ 132,713
4,680 - - - 4,680

30 - - - 30

$ 115816 $ - $ 21,57 $ - $ 137,423
$ 232936 $ 29,143 $ 5,041 $ 30,596 $ 297,716
$ 264,984 $ 24,284 $ 7,055 $ 30,596 326919
$ 986,612 $ 325,261 $ 116,498 $ 30,596 $ 1,458,967
56,740 18,769 - - 75,509

- (389 - - (389

(470 (474 (4) - (949

$ 1,042,881 $ 343,168 $ 116,494 $ 30,596 $ 1,533,139
$ 607,530 $ 304,045 $ 86,088 $ - $ 997,663
51,404 11,207 888 - 63,499

- (389 - - (388

(330 (332 (3) - (665

$ 658,604 $ 314,532 $ 86,973 $ - $ 1,060,109
$ 111136 $ - $ 21,577 $ - $ 132713
$ 273141 $ 28,636 $ 7,944 $ 305% $ 340317
(Corcluded

Other intangible assets are @mized on a Baight-line basis over their estimated useful faes fdows:

Technobgy license fees
Software
Patents

An analysis of amortization by fution

Operatingcosts

Selling and marketing expenses

Geneal and administrative
expenses

Research and developnt
expenses

For the Three Months Ended

1-10 year:
1-10 year:
8-18years

For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 36 $ - $ 71 $ -
- 32 - 41
900 964 1,809 1,903
36,633 30,742 72,358 61,555
$ 37,569 $ 31,738 $ 74,238 $ 63,499
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18. OTHER ASSETS

June 30, Decenber 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Current
Other financial assets
Resticted assetsd) $ 33,992 $ 25,940 $ 44,205
Time depogs (b) 17,757 50,85 24561
Pledged time deposits (a) - - 111,40

$ 51,749 $ 76,765 $ 180,206

Other assets

Prepayments for EDA tosl $ 48,184 $ 23,579 $ 17,553
Prepaid technical licensiyfee 5,768 7,636 7,494
Others 81,864 105,056 75,726

$ 135,816 $ 136,271 $ 100,773
Non-current

Other financial assets

Pledged timeleposts (a) $ 15,283 $ 13,011 $ 13,022
Time deosits €) 226,389 221,544 232,686

$ 241,672 $ 2345% $ 245,08

Other assts
Refurdabledeposits(f) $ 106,184 $ 99,113 $ 3,654
Prepaymentdor purchagss(e) 24,370 22,837 -
Othea 7,800 7,800 7,800

$ 138,354 $ 129,750 $ 11454
a. Refer toNote ¥ for informationon pledged tire desits

b. Worldplus Technology (Shenzhen) Company &wajing SunpusEHue Tech Co., Ltd. madéme
deposit of RMB,0M thousind at banks orJune 30, 2022; Generalplus Shenzhen Company,
Worldplus Technolog (Shenxzhen)Company, BeijingSunplusEHue TechCo., Ltd., madeime deposit
of RMB11,700 thousand athks on Decendy 31, 2021; Worldplus Technology (Shenzhen) Comgpan
and Beijing SunplusEHue Tech Co., Ltd. madéne deposit of RMB,700thousand at baskonJune
30, 2021 The depsit periodof time depodt is 6 months to 1 year, and interest can be clibegea
certaininterest rate during the deposit period.

c. Sunpls Techmology (Shanghai) CompanyWorldplus Technology (Shenzhen) Compatand
Generalpls Sherzhen @mpany made céficates ofdepost of RMB$51,000 thousand, RMBH5000
thousand and RM$54,000 thousandat the bank onJune 302022, December 31, 202and June 30
2020 respectively. The deposit period of the certificates of depdsibi8years,1 to 3 yearsand 2 to 3
years and ir@rest can behargecdat a @rtan interest rate during the degit perod.

d. Refer b Note ® for information on restrictasset.
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e. The amounbf prepayments is Generalplus signed a production capacipe@on ageement with
the supplier, and therepayment @id in accordncewith the contract will be offst in 5 yeas when the
production capacity conditions in thertractare met.

f. Refer to Note 8 for information on Refundable deposits.

19. LOANS

Shat-tem borrowings

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Secured borrowings
Bank loans $ - $ - $ 52,890
Unsecuedborrowings
Bank loans 137,698 143,773 276,138

$ 137698 $ 143,773 $ 329,028
The weighted eerage effedve interest rate intervals for bamloans as bJune 3, 202, December 31,
2021 and June 30, Z0 were 1.99%%4-3.17%, 0.700%-1.745% and 0650%-2.200% per annum,
respectively.

Long-term boriowings

The borrowings of the Group are as follows:

Maturity June 30, Decenber 31, June 30,
Date Significant Covenant 2022 2021 2021
Floatingrate orrowings
Unsecured bank borrowings 2025.08.21 Repayableuarerly from $ 200000 $ 200000 $ 400,000
November 2021n 11
installments
Unsecured bank bmwings 2023.10.13 Repayablesemiannually from 230,000 230,000 30,000
October 202 in 3installments
Less: Matured within 1 year (128,369 (46,000 (75,000
Long-term borravings $ 301,636 $ 384,000 $ 355,00

Theintervals of effective borrowing rates asJune30, 202, December 3, 202L and June 30, 2024ere
1.470%-1.500%, 1.22094.250% and 1250%1.320% respectively.According to the loan contract, the
consolidatedfinancial statements dhe compny for semiannual are limited by curiteratio, debtratio,
interest guarantee mul ti pl emeetHeoatierqarenentsivdulé nobe mp a
deemed as a violation of the contracthe Canpany was in compliance with thesdinancial raio
requiremats.
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20. TRADE PAYABLES
June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Accounts payable
Payabés- operating $ 652,173 $ 924,523 $ 607,026

The aveage crdit period on purchases of certaigoodswas 30-60 days. TheGroup has financial risk

managemenpolicies in place to ensuredhallpayables are paid within the pagreed credit term

21. OTHER LIABILITIES
June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Current
Othea payadles
Payables foraariesor bonuses $ 516,03 $ 643,524 $ 377,745
Payabl es for empl oyce
remunerabn of diredors 302,042 202,118 145,756
Refund liabilites (Note 24) 165,260 97,015 100046
Payables for royalties 48,118 259,185 70,27
Labor/health insurance 33,201 33,524 27,916
Payables for purclsas ofequipment 20,046 61,665 6,070
Commission payable 8,898 7,475 6,949
Payables fordbor cost 8,200 8,389 5,664
Payablesdr purchae of intangibleassets 5,20 14,715 3,598
Others 88,315 105903 76545
$ 1,195,442 $ 1,433,513 820,516
Deferred reverue
Government gants (Nde 2) $ 1,771 $ 1,883 $ 1,727
Non-current
Other payable
Long-term payable $ 9,893 $ 10039 $ 7,389
Payabldor purchase ahtangible assets 7,715 6,920 8,473
Payable for purchases efquipmen 3,070 3,070 4,940
Decommissiomg liabilities 889 889 889
$ 21%7 $ 2098 21,691
Deferred revenue
Goverment grants (Note®) $ 56,394 $ 55978 $ 56,610

22.

RETIREMENT B ENEFIT PLANS

Employee benefits expense in respedhefGras p 6 s d e f i n enmkent plans veefelB8 thousard,i r e
$313thousand$271 thousandand %27 thousand as of the three mondmkd June 302022 and 2024nd

six months ended June 3@022 and2021, respedtely, and were calculated using the gestiveannual,
actuarially deterimed pension cost disunt raés as of Decemb@&l, 2021 and202Q
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23. EQUITY
a. Share capital

1) Ordinary shares:

June 30, Decenmber 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021

Numbe of shareswuthorizedin

thousands) 1,200,0@ 1,200,000 1,200,000
Value of shares authaed $ 12,000,00 $ 12,000,M0 $ 12,000,000
Number ofsharegssied and fully paid

(in thousands) 591,995 591,995 591,995
Value ofsharesssued $ 50919949 $ 5,919,949 $ 5,919,949

Fully paidordinary shares, which have apvalue of $10, arry onevote per stare and carry a right
to dividerds.

Of t he Gr o u phéres 8000ttHowsand ghares hadeln reservedof the issuance of
subscription warrantqreferred shares with warras) or corporate bonds with warrants

2) Global dgositary eceips

In March 2001, Sunplus ssied 20,00 thousand units of global deptasy recepts (GDRS),
representing40,000 thousad common shares that consist of newly éskuand originally
outstandingshares. The GDRs are listed the London StockExchange ¢ode: SUPD) with an
issuance priceof US$957 per unit. As of June 30, 2@2the outsianding 175 thousand unitsf
GDRs repreented 350 thousand common shares.

On August 12, 2022, the board of diretors proposed to cease the trading of Sunfalussued
common $ock an the London ck Exchange itheform of GDRs.

b. Capital surplus

June 30, Decembe 31, June 3Q
2022 2021 2021

May be usedo offset a éficit, distribuied as

cash dividends, or transferred to share

capital(a)
Issuane ofordinary shares $ - $ 18,497 $ 18,497
From business combinations 138,032 157,423 157,423
The differene between the considation

recaved orpaid and the carrying amouof

the subsidiarigs net asset s

dispasal oracqusition 298,767 298,767 207,316
May orny be used to offset deficit
Treasury share trangams 48,178 48,178 46,307
Changesn percentage of ownership intetes

in subsidiariesk) 497 ,9® 497 ,9@® -
Changesin netequity of assoiates or joint

venuresaccountedor using the equity

method 195,502 202,773 73,402

$ 1,178,3% $ 1,223,544 $ 502,945
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a) Whenthe Company hasio deficit, such capital sulgs ma be dstributed & cash divideds, or
may be trangrred toshare capital once ayearnd wi t hin a certain per.
capital surplus.

b) Such capal surplus arises from the effects oharges in owneship interets in subsidiarie
resuting from equity transactions ther than actual diosals or acquisitions or from chanin
capital surplus of subsidiaries accountadusing the equitynethod.

Retained earnings drdividend policy

The sharehtdersd meeting resolvethe Companyd #Articlesof Assocation onJune8, 2022.Under the
dividends policy as set fdrtin the amended Articles, when the Company makes a profit in a fiscal year,
the proft shall be first utilized for paying taes,offsetting losses of previous yearsttisay asde adegal
reseve 10% of theemaining profit, tbugh this limitation is noapplicable when the legal reserve has
reached the total capital, setting aside oersiig a special reserve in accordandéhvthe laws and
regulations, and then amgmaining profit togeher with any undigibuted retained eaings shall be
usedbyth&€Companybés board of directors as theouldbasi :
be resol ved i n etingferthe disribuédm ofldididends dmbnuseso shareholders.
However, the atio of earnings fodistribution and the ratiof the shareholders' cash dividends may
depend on the current year. The actual pesfilcapital status shall be adjustedthgresolution of the
shareholders in themeetirg. Thetotal numbe of sharehold r s & d i v iod thenathrual sugplsise d
shal be distributed at the rate of not less than 10% of the newly added distributgibles gurthe year

but shall not be digtruted when the annual surplus is less tlidf of the pad-in ceital. The
aforemetioned cash dividerslshall not be less than %0of the total dividends to be distributed to
shareholders.

Under the dividends paly as set forth before the amended Alds when the Company makes a profit

in a fiscal year, the profit shdl be first uilized for paying taes, offsetting losses ofrgvious years,
setting aside as legal reserve 10% of the remaining profit . Howénglinitation is not applicable

when he kegal reserve has reached the total cap8ating asde or revesing a specialeserve in
accordane with the laws and regtians, and then any remaining profit together with any undistributed
retained earningshd | be wused by t Idirecthrsap thenbadissfor prapasmg a o
distribution plan, which shoud be resolvedin the shareholdeds meet i ng fomroft he
dividends and bonuses to shareholders. However, the ratio of the surplusrioutittn and the ratio of
shareholdes 6ashadividends may be adjusted by the natgmh of the sharetolders in the shateo | der s
meeting depnding on the actual proind capi tal situation of the ¢
is that cash dividersdstould be at least 10% of total divddsdistributed. However, cash dividends

will not ke distributedif these dividendare less than NT$B per share.

Under the rgulations promulgated, a special reserve equivalent to the debit balance of anyt accoun
slown i n t he s h adctienlfdHe dadance sheetshauld beyallochtech unappreriated
retained earningsFor the pokies a the distribution of emplaye s & compensati on an
directors and supervisors before and after therament, refer to Note 28.

Appropriation of earnings to the legal reserve shiadl male unil the legd reserve equa the

C o mp a pay-ih €apital. Legal reservmay be used to offset deficit. If the Company has no deficit
and the legal reservehasce eded 25% of t {neapt@ohepx@asyniagbe pansfedred
to captal ordistributedin cash.
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The appopriations of earnigs for 2021 and 2020were aproved by the shareholdan the
s h ar e hmektidgonés, 202 andJuly 20, D21, as follows:

Legalreserve $ 124,955
Special reseve reversed $ 21,875
Cash dividend $ 1,146,102
Cash dividend peshare (NT$) $ 1,936

The Compan $ stareholders resolved in the sharetemd

For Year 2021

dividendsof $37,888thousand frm the capital surplus.

. Special reserves

For Year 2020

$ 32889
$ 1511
$ 311093
$ 0.5255

me et i n § 202donissug and eh

For the Six Months Ended

June 30
2022 2021
Balance aJanuary 1 $ 261078 $ 276,189
Reversed from specialgene (21,875 -
Balance at Jue 30 $ 239203 $ 276,189

. Other equity items

1) Exchange differences on the translatad the financial statements of foreign operas

2)

For the Six Months Ended

June 30
2022 2021
Balance at January 1 $ (259,512 $ (228023)
Recognized for the period
Exchange differencemn thetranslationof the financial
staements of foreign operations 95,330 (416196
Shae from assoeitesaccounted fousing the equity
method 1,480 (939
Disposalof subsidiaies 12017 -
Balanceat June 30 $ (150685 $ (270,577

Unrealized vauation gain/(loss) on financial assets at FVTOC

For the Six Months Ended

June 30
2022 2021

Balance at January 1 $ 20,309 $ (33,059
Recognked fa the periad

Unredized (losses) gains (45,118 1,195
Cumulative unre@ed loss of equity instruments transferr:

to retained earnings due dsposal (6,742 -
Share fom asociates accourtddor using equity mikod (10,645) 18,880
Balance at June 30 $ (42,192 $ (12,980
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f.

Non-controlling interests

Balanceat January 1
Attributable to noncontrollinginterests
Shareof profit for the period

Exchange differences on thanslation of the financial

statements of foreigoperations
Cash dividends from suigsaries

Unrealized gain (loss)on finandal assetstaFVTOVI
Non-controlling interest from vestl employee share options

granted bySunplusinnovation (Note )
Disposalof subsidiaies

Balance atlune30

Treasury shares

Purpose of Buyback

Numberof shaes af Januaryl, 2@1
Decrease

Number of shares alune 30, 2021

Number of shares as of Janudn2022
Decrease

Number o shaes aslune30, 202

The

Name of Subsidiary

June P, 202

Lin Shin Investment Col td.

December 31, 202

Lin Shin Invesment Co. Ltd.

June 302021

Lin Shin Investmet Co., Ltd.

Under the Secuiies and Exchange Act, Company should neither pledge treasury sbaresercise

Shares
Transferred to
Employees (In
Thousands of

Shares)

Number of
Shares Held
(In Thousands
of Shares)

3,560

3,560

3,560

For the Six Months Ended

June D
2022 2021
$ 2,460,759 $ 1,605,238
341,88 254,448
6,127 (4,101
(557,998 (148,185
- (1,280
70,626 27,846
(1,739 -
$ 2319,640 $ 1,733,966
Shares Held ly
Its Subsidiaries Total (In
(In Thousands  Thousards o
of Shares) Shares)
3,560 3,560
_ 3,560 3,560
3,560 3,50
3,560 3,560

Carrying
Amount

$ 63401

$ 63,401

$ 63,401

shareholde s ghts mmithe® shares, such #seright to dividend and to vote.
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24. REVENUE

For the Thr ee Morths Ended For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Revenue from the sale of goods  $ 1,889,258 $ 2,029,793 $ 3,897,164 $ 3,636,385
Rertal income from propedy 63,077 58,915 127,088 118585
Others 32,174 13,203 74,856 45,268
$ 1984509 $ 2,101,911 $ 4,099,108 $ 3,800,238

a. Contract information

Reveuefrom the sale of goods

IC prodwcts are sold tagents ad customers. The Company éetines thesalesprice of prodicts
based on orderdt takes into ondderation the past purchases of agents and customers in order to
estimate the most likelgliscount amount ard return rate. Bsedon the determinatin of revaue, the
Company recognizeshe amount and the liabilities for refunds (accoued for as other wrent

liabilities).

Other

Other mainly come from software devefognt and royalties.

b. Contrat bdances

June 30, Decenber 31, June 30, January 1,
2022 2021 2021 2021
Notesreceiwable and trade
receivableqNote 9) $ 1,306,812 $ 1285944 $ 1,358,668 $ 1,204,798
Contract liabilties- current $ 51418 $ 30,109 $ 29,095 $ 26,181
c. Disaggregatin of revenue
Reportable Segments
Dir ect Sales
For the Six Months Ended
June 30
2022 2021
Primary geographical markets
Asia $ 2,408,499 $ 2,191,296
Taiwan 1,649,7& 1,598317
Others 40,825 10,625
$ 4.099.D08 $ 3,800,238
Timing of reverue recognition
Satisfial at a point in time $ 3,969,511 $ 3,678,153
Satisfied over time 129,597 122,085
$ 4,099,108 3,800,238
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25. NET PROFIT (LOSS)

Net prdit (loss)includes the following items:

a.

Interestincome

Bankdeposits

Other income

Subsidyincome(Note 2)
Dividendincome
Othas

Other gains ad losses

Net gans (osses) on finanal
assets and liabilities
Net (loss)gain onfinancial
ass¢s designated as at
FVTPL
Net foreign exchanggain
(loss
Gan on disposal ofubsidiarie:
Gain o disposal ofnvestment:
accounted for using equity
method
Impairment loss recognized o
nonfinancial asset
Others

Finance costs

Intereston bark loars
Interest on leaskabilities
Other fimnce costs

For the Three Months Enced

For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 8171 $ 5813 $ 15,410 $ 12,668

For the Three Months Ended

For the Sx Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 12,387 $ 22,224 $ 34,144 $ 49,379
1,712 19,684 1,828 19,834
15,899 15,315 33,728 26,671
$ 29,998 $ 57,223 $ 69,700 $ 9588

For the Three Months Ended

For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ (202,056 $ 126955 $ (359,563 $ 352,792
20,533 (4,759 48,005 (11,107
71,274 - 71,274 -
- - 449,000 -
- - (4,680 -
2481 3,692 6,020 6,890
$ (107,7®) $ 125888 $ 210056 $ 348,575
For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 2,050 $ 2,422 $ 3,949 $ 4,441
1,279 1,332 2,564 2,689
76 85 179 182
$ 3,405 $ 3,839 $ 6,692 $ 7312
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e. Deprecation ard amotization

An analysis of depreciatioryb
function
Operating costs
Operatingexpenses

An analysis of amortization by
function
Opermating costs
Operating expenses

Operatiig expenses

For the Three Months Encded

For the Six Months Endal

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 21,32 $ 19,440 $ 41,68 $ 38848
60,315 51,106 114,388 106,254
81,657 70,546 156,057 145102
$ 36 $ - $ 71 $ -
37,533 31,738 74,167 63,499
$ 37,569 $ 31,738 $ 74238 $ 63,499

Operating expenses directiglated to investent properties

Direct operating expeses from
invesment properties that
geneate ental income

Employee benefitexpense

Shortterm benefits

Postemployment benefits
Defined catributionplans
Defined benefit plans (Ne

22)

Share- based paymds
Equity - settled (Note28)

Other employeéenefits

Total enployee benefits
expense

An analysisof employee
benefis expase ly function
Operating costs
Operatilg expenses

For the Three Months Ended

For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 26,312 $ 21,738 $ 49,496 $ 4228

For the Three Months Ended

For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30

2022 2021 2022 2021
$ 497392 $ 512,48 $1,0%,324 $ 965324
8,341 11,780 20,284 23,635
138 313 271 627
35313 13,735 70,626 27,846
9,507 8,703 18,516 17,297
$ 550691 $ 546980 $ 1,205,021 $ 1,034,729
$ 24,479 $ 25,408 $ 49,316 $ 52,376
526212 521,572 1,155705 982353
$ 550691 $ 546,980 $ 1,205021 $ 1,034,729
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h. Compensation of eployees andremuneratiorof directors andgupervisors

The Company resolvedmendments to its riicles of Incorporation to distribute compensation of
employees ad remuneation of diredors at rates of no less than 1% dnno higher tha 1.5%,
respectivelypf ne prdfit before inome tax, comperation of employees, and remuneoatito directors.
However, when the company still has accumulated losses (includingtiadj theundstributed suiplus

amount), it should reservéhe compensatn amount in advancélhe enployee s 6 ¢ oiompaadh s a t
remuner#ion of directors for theix months endedlune 302022 and 2021 were as follows:

Accrual rate

For the Six Months Ended

June 30

2022 2021
Compensation of employees 1.00% 1.00%
Remuneration fodirectors 1.50% 1.50%

Amount
For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30 June 30

2022 2021 2022 2021
Compensatin of empbyees $ (452 $ 2930 $ 3351 $ 5,162
Remuneratio of directors $ (678 $ 4393 $ 5027 $ 7742

If there is a change in the proposed amoufisr dhe annuakonsolidatedfinancial statemestare
authorized forissue, the diffrerces arerecaded asa change inhe accountingstimate and will be
adjusted imext fiscal year.

Theremuneration of mployees and directors of the y&f121 and 202 was approved by the board of
directors orMarch 29, 202 andMarch 29, 202%hs folows:

For the Three Months Ended For the SixMonths Ended

June 3Q 2021 June 3, 2020
Cash Share Cash Share
Dividends Dividends Dividends Dividends
Compensation of employees $ 12,136 $ - $ 3317 $ -
Remuneration of directs 18,203 - 4,975 -

Thereis no difference btween the actuahzouwnts of compensationof employees and remuneration of
directors paid and the amosntecognized irthe consolidated financial statents for the yearsnced
December 31, Zf1 and 202Q

Information on compensationf emgoyeesand remuaeration of directorsesolhed by the Compan§ s

board of directors is avable at the Market Giervation Post Syste website of he Taiwan Stock
Exchange.

-38-



i. Gain or loss on exchge rate canges

For the Thr ee Months Ended For the Six MonthsEnded

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Exchange rate gains $ 7538 $ 28,862 $ 128,845 $ 44021
Exchange rattosses (54,805 (33,621 (80,840 (55,128
Netgain(losg $ 20,53 $ (4,759 $ 48,005 $ (11,109

26. INCOME TAXES
a. Income ax recognized in profibr loss
The major compoents of tax expensege as follows:

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021

Currenttax

In respet of thecurrentyear $ 85,78 $ 91,465 $ 165,062 $ 155692

Adjustments for prior perids (1,313 (3,277 (1,313 (3.277

84,4456 88,188 163,749 152,415

Deferred tax

In resct of the current yea (6,662 (1,577) (4,466 (361
Income tax expengecognized

in profit or loss $ 77,783 $ 86,617 $ 159,283 $ 152,054

b. Inconme tax assesments

The income tax returns of Generalplus through 2019; Sunplus, SunplubiMiunplus Innovation
Technology, Sunext, Jumplux, Lin Shin, Sunplus Venture, SenpiMedia, WeiYoung and Sunplus
Management Consulting through 2020 had besas®sl by the tax authorities

27. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
Unit: NT$ Per Share

For the Thr ee Months BEhded For the Six Months Ended

June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021
Basic earningslgss per share $ (0.08) $ 0.49 $ 0.56 $ 0.85

Diluted eanings (0s9 per share $ (0.08 $ 0.48 $ 0.55 $ 0.85
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The eanings(loss) and weighted average numloérordinaryshare outstanding used ithe computation of
earningglos9 per share are as follows:

Net profit (loss)for the period

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021

Profit (loss)for the period

atributable to ownersf the

Company $ (44,133 $ 285,396 $ 326,584 $ 502971
Effect of potenially dilutive

ordinaryshares

Bonuses to ermployee - - - -

Earnngs(losg used in the
computaion of diluted ER from
continuing orations $ (44,133 $ 285,396 $ 326,584 $ 502,971

Weighted averagenumbe of ordinary shares outstanding (imbusandef shares):

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30 June 30
2022 2021 2022 2021

Weighted average number of

ordinaryshares used in the

computatiorof basc earnings

pershare 588435 588,435 588435 588,435
Effect of potentally dilutive

potential ordinary shares:

Bonuses isued to employee - 163 450 218

Weighted average number of
ordinarysharesised n the
computation of diluted (oss)
earnings per shar 583,435 588598 588885 588,653

The Companymay settle the compensation of ployees in cds or shares; therefe, the Company
assumes that the entire amount of the compenseafibrbe ®ttledin shares,and theresulting potential
shaes areincluded in the weilgted aerage number ofshares outstndng used in the computation of
diluted earnigs per share, as tledfect is dilutive. Such dilutive effect of the potential shasescluded in
the canputation of diuted earnings per shawuntil the number of shardas bedistributed to enployees is
reolved in the following year.

The Company recorded a loss after tax for the three months ended June 30, 2022. The potential ordina

shaes of the compensation of employees was not includéukicalculation of diluted earrgs er share
due to its antdilutive effect.

-40-



28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMEN TS
a. Restricted shares for employees

I n the shar ehol dus mnm@ationTednblogynap Juad 22, 2000, thehareholedrs
approved a restricted share pfam empoyees with a tothamount of $20,000 thousand, consisting of
2,000 thousand shares. The aforementiaeedlution was declared effectively by the FSC atober
12, 2(®0.

The frst and second restrictegthare pans were approved by the board ofdtorson October 28, 220

and September 6, 2021. The total amount both of the two shares was $10,000 thousand, consisting
1,000 thousand shares and the isgyrice of each harewas$0. Sunplus Innovatioechnobgy has

set October 28, 2020 and $&pber 6 221 as the grdrdates, and November 5, 2020 and September

7, 2021 as the record dates of capital increase. The amounts of the fair value of thesheestactre

$75.26 and$163.50 per share.

After the regtricted shares are allocated to eaygles inacmrdance with he Sunplus Innovation
Technol ogyds regul ations, and t hey arvestedsterind | \
while theymeetthe performarce caditions, the proportionef vestel shares are as follows:

1) Those vho serval inthe Companydr a yea after the grant date with recent personal performance
rating bebre the expiration date reaches top 35% (included) ofhte Gompany, will receive 50%
of the number of alleated shars.

2) Those who served in the Commgafor two yea after the grant dée with recent personal
performance rating before the expiraticatelreaches the top 35% (includeéiftee Company, will
receive 50%of the rumberof dlocated shares.

When tle emplogefails to meet the vesting conditis

1) Resgnation (voluntary resignation/retirement/layoff/dismissal): The employee that hasutfdted
the vesting conditions wilbe deemed to have natet the vesing conditions from the day of
resignaton. TheCompary will buy back and cancel thenployee sestricted shees at he original
issuing price according to the laws.

2) Unpaid leave:The emploge that has not fulfilledhe vesting conditionsvill be resbred to the
rightsand interestérom the date breinstatement, but the vesting patishallbe deferred accaling
to the period of unpaid leave.

3) Death: The employee that has ralfilled the vesting conditions wilbe deemed to have notet
the vesing condtions from the day of dath. The Compan will buy back and cancel the
employeed s tricted shares dahe orginal issuing price according to the laws.

4) Occupational injury
a) Those who are unable to contintheir employment du occugtional injury andhawe not
fulfilled the vesting canditions shall still fulfill the veshg condtions accordingo reguhtion 3)
Death.
b) Death due to occupational injury may causedh@ployee not fulfilling the vestingonditions

which shallbe fulfilled by the heirs from the day of thedeathof the nherited employee
according to reguteon 3)Dedh.

-41-



5) Transker employment If an employee is requested to transfer to an affili@epany or other
company (except traferring to a subsidiajythe restricted shares shall be proceed aeding to the
regulation of fiResignation. However,dueto SwnplusinnovationTechnolgy Conpany 6 s oper
need, employees for those who were assigne Sunplus Innovation Technology @pany to be
transferre to thecompany's affiliates or other compaas wil not be &fected.

6) Employees or their hed shall recave the trangdrred $iares according to the trust agreement.

7) Share dividends and sla dividends that have been allocatecemployees who hawveot fulfilled
the vesting conditions duringie vesing perial shall not be returned.

The restictions onthe rights of tte emplyees who acquire the restricted shares but have not met the
vestirg conditions are as follows:

1) Theemployees cannot sefiledge trander, donate or, in any other way, disge of thee ares.

2) The emploges holdng these hares are not eiitted to receive cash dividends and share dividends.

3) Employees shouldmmediately place the restrictedashs under the trust austody after the
issuance of restricted shares.eyJhshall ot request the trustee oustodianto returnthe restricted
shares or any reason before the vesting conditions are fulfilled.

Otheragreements were as follow:

Sunplusinnovation Technology @npany slal act on behalf of employees to negotiateith trug

institutions or custodia instituions. It may include but ot limited to negotiate, sign, revise, extend,

cancel and terminate theust contracts or custody contraetsd instructions for #n cklivery, ue and

disposal of trust or custody prerty durhg the period of trust ocustody.

Information on enployee restrcted share as adollows:

For the Three Months Ended

June 30
2022 2021
Number of Number of
Options (In Options(In
Thousands of  Thousands of
Units) Units)
Outstandingshares alune30 and January 1 1495 1,000

Compensdion costsrecognizel were $35,313housand $13,735 thousang $70,626 thousandand
$27,846thousandfor the yearfor the three months endedngud, 2022 and 202 ard for the six
months ended Jur@9, 2022and 2021, respectively

. Capital Increase byCash Resewed for Employees

The boardf directors of Sunplus Innovation dlanology resolved onuhe 2 2021 toprocess the initia
cash capitaincrea® before he OTC to regrve 506 tbusand shaes for emfpyees to subsiye. The
grant dae was July 152021, andthe total number of subsbedshares was 486 thousand shareg Th
above ordinary sharésswance reseed for employee pt i o n évalue Was priced usng the
Black-Scholes ealuation malel, and he inputs to thenodel ae as folows:
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July, 2021

Grantdate share priceNT$) $ 156.90
Exercise pricéNT$) $ 160.00
Expected vdatility 52.57%
Expeded life (in days) 8
Risk-free interestate 0.35%
Fair valueof option(NT$) $ 350

29. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

In August 2013, Sun Media Techogly Co., Ltd. received a goverent gant amounting to RMB16,390
thousand $79,213 thousand) fdahe puchase of land on which to build a plant. Thimmount,which was
recognized as deferredvenue will berecogrized in profitor loss over the useful éfof the land. The total
revenee recogized as profitvere$405 thousand, $95 thousand, 806 thousandand$793 thousand fo the
three months endedude 30,2022 and 2@1 and for the six monthendedJure 30,2022 and 2021,
resgectively.

The Company applied for the Al @@hip R&D subsidy program of the Ministry of Economic Affairs, and

t he # Sh agene@mpltingt Ghipgt Ar chi tecture R&D Pr o gppawdonwa s
November 202020.The approved totlsubsidy amounted is 15,356 thousand. As dfine30, 2022 and

2021, the accumulated subsidy received a@$131thousand and 4,205thousarn, and the incone from

the recognized subsidy i3&,700thousand and $14,192thousad for the three months reded June30,

2022 aml 2021. In addition, the Company has special account for subsidies in accordance with
regulations, and the monthly withawal amourt should be withdrawn according to the monthly
expendture summary statemenénd the withdrawal amounshall not be highethan the expenditure
amount.

30. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
2021

a. Analysis of assets and liabilities from liquidatio

The Group completd the liquidation ofits subsidiaryGerKi Tek Co.andMagic Sky Limited on Jure
20and Jun&?2, 2022 regpectively.

Magic Sky GenKi Tek
Limited Co.

Current assst

Cash and cash equivalents $ 21 $ 2,352

Other curen asets - 557

Inventories - 151

Otherreceivables - 1
Non-curren assets

Propety, plart and equipmen - 470

Intangible assets - 3,25/

Right-of-use assets - 108

Refundable deposits - 121

(Continued)
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Magic Sky GenKi Tek

Limited Co.
Current liahlities
Payables $ - $ (952
Leaseliabilities - (119
Othercurrentliabilities - (1,330
Disposal of net assets $ 22 $ 4,620
(Corcludd)
b. Gainon liquidation of subsidiaries
Magic Sky GenKi Tek
Limited Co.
Colledion price of investmats accounted $ 86,000 $ 200
Disposal ofnet assets (21 (4,620
Reclassification of net assets and related hedgstgiments to
accumulated exchange difference on profit (loss) due to Ic
control of sibsidiary (12,017% -
Non-controlling interests - 1,732
Gain(loss)on disposal $ 73,962 $ (2,688
c. Net cashinflow on liquidation ofsulsidiaries
Magic Sky GenKi Tek
Li mited Co.
Collection priceof investmentsccouned $ 86,000 $ 200
Less:Disposal ¢ cash and caskhquivdent bdances (21 (2,352
$ 85979 2,15

31. EQUITY TRANSACTION S WITH NON-CONTROLLING INTERE STS

In August 2021 Giant Rock sbscribed for the caskaptal increase of Suplus APP Technology,
increasng its controllirg interest fran 96.32% to 97.44%.

In July 2021, the Copary disposed of its 28% shareholding in Sgtus Innovation Technology. Ae
Compary at a pecentage diffegnt from its existing wnership percentage forthe cash capital increase
equity, resulting n a dereasen the overall shareholding ratio from 6%%to 58.86%.

In Novenber 2021, Sunplus Innation Technology had vestedstrcted shares, esulting in adecrease in
the overallshareholding ratio fran 58.86% to 58.36%.

The aboe transactions we acounted or as equity transactions since the Grodjo not cease to have
control over these sulifiaries.
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32. CAPITAL MANAGE MENT
The Group mamges its capitl to ensure that entis in the Group will be able to continues going
conerns while maimizing the réurn to stakeholders through the optimipat of the debt and edty
balance.
The caital structure of the Group caeists ofnet debt porrowings ofset by cash and cashuieplents)and
equity d the Group (compsing issed @pital, resergs, réained @rnings and other equity) attributable to
owners of the Group.

The Group is not subgtto any externally imposed p#ial requirements.

33. FINANCI AL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fairvaue offinancial insruments that areot measwed 4 fair value

The maagementf the Group considers that the fair vadud financial assetsral financial liabilties
that are not measured airfaalueapproximat their fair \alue.

b. Fair value offinancialinstrumentghat are measureat fair vdue on a recurrindasis

1) Fair value hierarchy

June 30, 202
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Finartial assets at FVTPL
Mutual funds $ 1,491,155 $ - $ - $ 1,491,155
Domesic/foreign listed
shares 237,576 - - 237,576
Domestic/foreign
unlisted shares 74,918 - 752378 827,296
Domestic/foreign listed
cornvertible bonds 10,180 - 217,790 227,970
Limited partneship - - 720,460 720,460

$ 1,813,829 $ - $ 1,690628 $ 3,504,457

Financial assets at FVTOl
Domestic/foreign

unlisted skares $ 76887 $ - $ 186,26 $ 263,13
Domestic private listed

shares - - 7,727 7,727

$ 76,857 $ - 193,98 270,860

-45-



Decembef3l, 2021

Financal assetat FVTPL

Mutual funds
Domestic/foregn
unlistedshares
Domestic/foreignisted
shaes
Domestic/foreign listd
convetible bonds
Limited partnership

Financial assts at FVTOCI

Domestic private listed
shares

Domestic/foreign
unlisted shares

June 30, 2021

Financial assets at F\PL

Mutud funds

Domestic/foregjn
unlisted slares

Domestic/foreign listed
shaes

Domestic/foreign listed
convertible bonds

Domestic/foreign
unlistedconvertible
bonds

Limited partnership

Financial asgs atFVTOCI

Domesticforeignlisted
shaes

Domestic/breign
unlisted shares

Domestct private listed
shares

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 1,199486 $ - $ - $ 1,199,486
164,738 - 1,192970 1,357,708
273,390 - - 273,390
- - 134,269 134,269
- - 436,013 436,013
$ 1,637,684 $ - $ 1,763,252 $ 3,400866
$ - $ - $ 10,062 $ 10,062
89486 - 116,708 206,194
$ 89,486 $ - $ 126,770 $ 216256
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 780,190 $ - $ - $ 780,190
109264 - 826,23 935,87
350,108 - - 350,108
784 - - 784
- - 139,300 139,3®
- - 345,288 345288
$ 1240346 $ - $ 1,311,011 $ 2,551,357
$ 86,125 $ - $ - $ 86,125
50,205 - 101,341 151,546
- - 10,275 10,25
$ 136,30 $ - $ 111616 $ 247946
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2) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value maasments of financial instruments

For the Six Months endeltline 302022

Financia Assets Financial Assets

Financial Assets at FVTPL at FVTOCI Total
Balance at January 1,021 $ 1,763252 $ 126,770 $ 1,890,022
Recognized in profior loss (245,503 - (245,503
Recognized irother comprehensey

income - (40,620) (40,620)
Purclase 215231 105,752 320,983
Disposal 474 - (4749
Transfers out of Level 3 (69,300 - (69,300
Effect of exchange rate changes 27,422 2,05 29,497
Balance aJwne 30 2021 $ 169,628 $ 19398 $ 1,884,6a

For the 3 Months ended June 3P021

Financial Assets Financial Assets

Financial Assets at FVTPL at FVTOCI Total
Balance at January 1, 2021 $ 1,073,957 $ 78,809 $ 1,152656
Recanized in proft or loss 135860 - 135,860
Recogized in other comprelmsive

income - (22,586 (22,586
Purchases 152890 56,183 209073
Transfers out of Level 3 (48,600 - (48,600)
Effed of exchangeate changes (3,0%) (680 (3,779
Balance at Jung0, 2021 $ 1,311,011 $ 111616 $ 1,422,627

3) Valuation techniques and inputs applied for &le¥ fair value measumneent

a)

b)

The far values @& unlisted euity securities - domestic and feeign were déemmined using the
market agproach. The sigificant unobserable irputs used are listech ithe take below. An
increase in the priem-book ratio @ pricesales ratio oa decrase in he discountfor lack of
marketabilityusedin isolation would result n increases in fair vaé.

June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Price-to-book ratio 0.6304.00 0.0053.49 2.408.43
Price-to-sales ratio 0.79-3.06 0.91-2.85 1.48-13.07
Discountfor lack of marletabli ty 10%-20% 10%-20% 20%

The fair valuesof unlisted shares and emerging marksharesand private funds we
determined using the asdetised approach. The Groupesses that the amouritits nd assets
attributalde to its investment approzhesthe fair valle of the equy investment. The Grqu
asseses the total value of the imilual assets and liabiliteecosered by the target to reflect the
overall value of théusiness.
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c) The far valuesof unlised sharesand emergig market sharesvere dg¢ermined usig the
income gproach. In this appach the discounted cash flow methwas sed to capture the
presentvalue of the expected future economic benefits to dérévedd from the ownelrsp of
these invetees. The significant unobservable ripus ued are listd in the tale below. An
increaseri long-term revenue growth rates ardecrese in the weighted avagecost of capital
(WACC) or discount for lack of marketdity used in isolatbn would result n increasesn fair

value.
June 3Q December 31 June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Long-termrevenue growth rates 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Weighted averageost of capital ratic 9.72%% 8.879% 9.34%%
Discount forlack of marketability 30.00% 30.00% 30.00%

d) Domestic isted private quity investment riers to the tansaction price of théisted compangs
stock in the actie market and ses the unobseable input value as discount for lack of
marketability todeermine the value of thevaliation argd.

June 3Q December 31, June 3Q
2022 2021 2021
Discaunt for lack of marktability 32.5% 29.8% 22.6%
c. Categores of financial instronents
June 30, Decemter 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Financial assets
Fair valuethrough pofit or loss (WTPL) $ 3,504,467 $ 3,400866 $ 2,551,%7
Financid assets at amortized cost (i) 6,375,835 6,599,715 5,371575
Financial assets at fair value through othel
comprehasive income
Equity instumerts 270,860 216,256 247,946
Financial liabilties
Measuredat amortized cost (ii) 1,500,874 1,762,041 1,604244

i) The balances include financial assets, which asagash and cash equmats,trade eceivables,
other recévables, othefinancid assets ad refundablaleposits.

i) The balacesinclude financial liabilities reasuredat amortized cost, wbih conprise shorterm
loans, trade payables, lotgrm ligbilities - current portim, long term bansandguarantee depsts.

d. Financid risk managemnt objectivesand policies

The Growd s ajomfinancial instruments inatle mutal funds, equity and abt investments, trade
receivables, trade payables, bormogs and lease liabilitieSThe Gr o uagorpogatetreasury furction
providessenicesto the bginess, coordiaies access to domestind international financial marksg
monitors and manages thendincia risks relating to the operations of the Group tlgtointernal risk
reportswhich analyzeexposuresby degree ad magnitude ofrisks. These riskanclude marke risk
(including currecy risk, interest rate risk and @hpricerisk), credit risk ad liquidity risk.
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The corporate treasury functionreparts ar t er | y iskananageraentGmmitteep 6 r
1) Marketrisk

The Groypds activities exmsed it primaity to the financial ks of changes in foreign currency
exchangerates (see (a) belovand irterest rates (see (b) below). The Group enteredcaingriety of
derivative fnancal instrumerts to manage its gposure to forgn currency riskand interestaterisk,
including:

a) Foreign currency risk

Apartofhe Groups cash flinateds ni $odehgm currenci es,
of derivative financial instrumds is for hedjing advese changes inexchange ratesna for
profit.

For exchangeate risk managementaehforeign currency denominated nteof netassets and
liabilities is eviewed regularly. In addition, before obtaining fgreloans, the Group coiders
the cos of thehedying instrument and the hdging peiod.

For the carryingamounts of the Groug foreign currency denominated mongtassets and
monetary liabiliies (ncluding those eliminated on consolidation) at tinel ®f the reporting
periad, refr to Note 36.

Sersitivity analysis

The Graup was rmainly expsed to the US@2and RMB.

The following teble details the Company sensitivto a US$1.00 and RMB1.0hcreas and
decrease in the New Taiwan dollar (the functiosurrency) against theelevant foragn
currencies The sesitivity analygs considers the arrencies of D and RMB in circulathn,
and adjusts the eraf-term conersion b exchange rate changd $100. The sensitivity
analysis covers cash and casluieglents, notes and aaouts eceivalbe, other recavables,
accounts payald, aheraccountgayable, longem and shorterm loans, other financial assets,
and depseit margns. A negative numbdryelowindicates a decrease in poak profit associated
with the New Taiwan dollastrergthenirg $1.00 againg USD andRMB. For a $100 weakening
of the New Taiwan dllar against the relewnt currency, there would be an etjaad ogosite
impact on postax piofit, and the balances below would be positive (Hegat

USD Impact
For the Six Months Ended
June 30
2022 2021

Prdit or loss $ (23,862) $(17,498)

RMB I mpact
For the Six Months Ended
June 30
2022 2021

Prdit or loss $ (8,062 $ 6,26
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b) Interest rateisk

The Group was exposed interestrate risk beause entties in the Grop borrowed funds at
both fixed and floating interestrates. The risk is managed by theoGp by maintaining an
approprige mix of fixed and floating rate borramgs, and using ietrest rate swap contractsdan
forward interest rade contracts Hedging actiities ae evaluatedegularly toalign with interest
rate views and defined risk appetitesnsunng the most costffecive hedging strategies are
applied.

Thecarrying amountsfo t he Gr o u p é&ssandfinenciad Iralglities With exgosuee to
interestrates at thend of the epating period are sifollows:

June 30, December31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021

Fair value interest rate risk

Financial assets $ 2,240,865 $ 2,618,028 $ 2,290,151

Finandal liabilities 309347 220,078 512,672
Cashflow interest rateisk

Financial assets 2,624,043 2,523,929 1,671,256

Financial liabilities 472,000 573,773 471,000

Sensitivity analysis

The sengtivity andysis belowwas determinedbased @t h e s &posuwieptidterestrates
for both derivative and nomlerivative insrumentsat the end of the reping period. For
floating rate liabilities, the analysisas prepeed assuming the araot of ead liability
outstandingat the end ofthe reporting perial was outstading for the whole paod. A 0.125%
increase or decreaseaw usedvhen reporting interegtte risk internally to key management
personnel and repents ma a g e me nt 6 sof thesessanably ppssbiie chamein interest
rates.

Had interesrates incrasal/decrased by 0.25% and all other variables been helohstan the
Gr o u p 6-tax ppofitsfar the six months endedude 30, 2022 and 2021 would
increase/decrease B2 690 thousand and $1,500 thoudamspective).

Other price risk

The Group wagxposedd equty price risk through its investments listedequity securities.
Equity investnents ae held for stratgic rathe than trading purpose The Groupdoes not
aciively trade hese invetsnents.

The sensitiity analyses below were determinealsbd ontie exposure to equity price risks at
the endof the eportng period.

Had the prices bfinancid asets at FWTPL beenl1% higher/lower, postax profit far the six
months ended Jue 30,202 and 2021would haveincreased/decreased b5$045thousand
and$25,514 thousand, respectively.

Had the pries of fhnancid assets aFVTOCI been 1% igherlower, posttax piofit for the gx

months endeduhe 30,2022and 202Iwould have increasddecrased by &,709thousad and
$2,479 thousand, respectively
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2)

3)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk tha counerpary will default on its contratual obligations resulhg

in financial loss to the Giup. As at tk end of theeporting period,heGr ou p 6 s

masue mu m

to credit risk which will cause financal loss to the Group due to the failure tisathargean
obligation bythe counterpartie andfinancial guarantes provied by the Group arisig from the
carying amoun of the respectiveecgnized financial ests as stated in the balance sheets.

In orde to minimize credit risk, the managementtbé Graup hasdelegatech team responsibléor
detemination of credit limits, credit approvals r@d other moridring procelures to ensure that
follow-up action is tken to recover overdue debts. In aiilol, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of edt individual tade debt aithe end of the eporting period to ensue that adquae
impairment losss are madeof irrecoveable amounts. In tki regard, the directoref the Group

consider that the Grodps

criskavdsisignificantly reduced.

The creditrisk on liquid funds anddeiivatives was imited beause the coungrpartiesare banks

with high aedit ratingsassigned bynternational credirating agencies.

Trade receivables consist of a large noen of cistomes, spread across diverse industried an
geograhical areas. Onging credit evaludon is peformed on thefinancid condition of trade

receivables ah where appopriate, credit guearntee insurance covesase purchased.

The

Gr o u p d&tien ofcred riske af 1%, 68% and67% in total trale recerablesas of June

30, 2022, Decembe 31, 2021 and June 30,2021, regpectively, was relatedo the five largest
cusbmass within the prpetty construction busiess segment.

Liquidity risk

The Group maagesliquidity risk by monitoring and maiaining a level of cash ad cash
equivalentsdeeme ackquate to finaice the @ou B 6operations andnitigate the effects of
fluctuations in casflows. In addition, maagement monitors the utilization ofamk borravingsand
ensures compliance with loan coaaits.

The Grop relies o bank borrowingsas a gnificant sourceof liquidity. As of June 30, 222,
Decemberdl, 202 andJune 30, 202, theGroup had available unilized overdraft and financing

facilities setout below.

a) Liquidity and interest ratask taldes

The following table detailsie GraupGs remaining corractualmaurities for its norderivative
financial lidilities with agreedepayment periods. Theabes had been drawn up based oa th
undiscaintedcash flavs of financial liabilities fron the ediest date onwhich the Group cabe
required to pay. Theables hdudeboth interestiad principal ash flows.

June 30, 202

Non-derivative financialliabilities

Norrinterest bearingjabilities
Lea< liabilities

Variable interest ratliabilities
Fixed irterest rae liabilities

On Demand or More than 3
Less than Months to 1 Over 1 Yea to
1 Month 1-3 Months Year 5 Years 5+ Years
$ 416,795 $ 1,428,905 $ 331 $ - $ -
1,434 3,014 13,347 44,055 241,082
95,98 42,000 128,364 301,636 -
- - - 4,48 194,450
$ 514,187 $ 1,473,919 $ 142,042 $ 350171 $ 435532
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b)

Additional information about the aturity analyss for leaseliabilities

Lesshanl
Year 1-5 Years 5-10Years 10-15 Years 15-20 Years 20+ Years
Lease liaHities $ 17,795 $ 44,055 $ 48,321 $ 48,321 $ 38,518 $ 105,922
December 31, 202
On Demard or More than 3
Less than Monthsto 1 Over 1Yea to
1 Month 1-3 Months Year 5 Years 5+ Yeas
Nonderivative financialliabilities
Norinterest bearingjabilities $ 658,464 $ 381,214 $ 8,222 $ 40,492 $ -
Lea liabilities 1,486 3,114 12,624 45,671 244,833
Variableinterest ateliabilities 99,024 45,000 46,000 384,000 -
Fixed interest ratedbilities - - - 4,972 183,713
$ 758974 $ 429,328 $ 66,846 $ 475,135 $ 428546
Additional information abotithe matuty analysis for leasédbilities
Less than 1
Year 1-5 Years 5-10 Years 10-15 Years 15-20 Years 20+ Years
Leasdiabilities $ 17224 $ 45,671 $ 48,109 $ 48109 $ 39,358 $ 109,257
June 302021
On Demand or More than 3
Lessthan Monthsto 1 Over 1 Year to
1 Month 1-3 Months Year 5 Years 5+ Years
Nonderivative firancial labilities
Norrinterest bearing lidilities $ 433160 $ 193673 $ 1,53 $ 33,407 $ -
Lease liabiliies 1,468 3331 13,420 48,762 249,64
Variale interest rate liabilities 157 - 116,0® 355,000 -
Fixed interetrate liabilities 235,252 - 52,889 4,81 161,26
$ 670,037 $ 197,004 $ 183,812 $ 442,020 $ 410,909
Additiond information abaut the maturity analysis for leasaltilities
Less thanl
Year 1-5 Years 5-10Years 10-15 Years 1520 Years 20+ Years
Leasdliabilities $ 18,219 $ 48,7@ $ 48,109 $ 48109 $ 40,368 $ 113,058
Financingfacilities
June 30, December 31, June 30,
2022 2021 2021
Unsecured ban&verdaft facilities
Amoun used $ 700,868 $ 599,711 $ 803273
Amount unused 3,921,871 3,871,132 4,086,111
$ 4,622,89 $ 4470843 $ 4,889,384
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34. TRANSACTIONS WITH REL ATED PARTIES
Balarces and transdons ketween the Companyand itssubsidiaries had beesliminated onconsolidatbn
and are not disclodein this note. Detids of transactions between the Groapd othe related parties are
disclosed below.

a. Name andelaionship ofrelated parties

Name Relationship with the Group
Global View Co., ltd. Associaé
Beijing Golden Global View Co.l.td. Associate (Nad)
iCatch Technology Co., Ltd. Assciate

Note: Itis an associate of the Company; sidiary of Global View Co., Ltd.
b. Salesof goads

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended

Related Party June 30 June 30
Line Item Category 2022 2021 2022 2021
Saks Assocates $ 11,033 $ 10,666 $ 22,738 $ 2835

Sdes priceto related partiess bagd a cost and markt price.The sales terms teellated pargs are
similar to those with externatustoners.

c. Recivables from related parties (excing loansto related parties)

June 30, December 31, June 3,

Line Item Related Paty Category 2022 2021 2021
Tradereceivables Assocides $ 11020 $ 10,7 $ 10,275
Othertrade Associates $ 16,644 $ 529 $ 229

recevabes

There were no guarantees on outstandetgivdles from relaed parties. For theix months erded
June 302022 and2021, no impairmentoss was reagnized for tadereceivables from tated paiies.

d. Prgpayments(excluding loans to reddtparties)

June 3, Decanber 31, June 30,
Line Item Related Party Category 2022 2021 2021
Other current Asscciates $ 62 $ 189 $ -

assets
e. Other traasactions with relategbarties

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended

Related Party June 30 June 30
Account Item Type 2022 2021 2022 2021
Opeating expenses Associates $ 27 $ 74 $ 61 $ 199
Non-operating revenu¢ Associates 3,28 $ 2,668 $ 6,017 $ 5,329
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35.

36.

Administraive support services price were negotiatetweenthe Gompany awl the related partig
andwere thus not omparable wih those in the markeThere areno other avdable transactions toeb
comparedwith.

The pricing and payment terms of thealse contictsbetween the Company and the relatedips are
similar to thosewith external catomes.

f. Compensdbn of key naragement personnel

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended June
June 30 30
2022 2021 2022 2021

Shorttermemployee benefits $ 18,937 $ 13,060 $ 61,785 $ 41735
Postemploymenbeneits 323 447 648 749

$ 19,260 $ 13,497 $ 62,433 $ 42484

The remuneran to directors and other key managemergrsonnel was ctermined by the
compensation committale accodancewith individual performancand tle makettrend.
PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED ASSETS

The following assets ofhe company have beegpledged or mdgagedas endorsement guantees, loans,
purchase quasand leased lanfibr customs clearance:

June 3, Decenber 31, June 3,
2022 2021 2021
Buildings, net $ 547,230 $ 556931 $ 566,632

Pledgedime deposits (clas$ifd as other
finandal assets, including current and
non-current) 15,283 13,011 124,462

$ 562513 $ 569942 $ 691,094

SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED COMMITMENTS

Significantcommitment of the Company as of the endhaf reporting period, excluding treeslisclosed in
other nog, were as follow:

a. Longterm purchasecontact: Gereraplus signed a log-tern sipply contract with the supplier in
December @21. According to the caract agreed that supply quantity and pfficanm January 1, 2022
to December 312024. Accordng tothe contract, Generalplus has bgmid UD 3,456 thousad
the supplier & a gararee to ensure the supply of production capacirhe contract stipulas that if
fail to fulfill the agreed purcisequantity or supply quantity, th@her party ha theright to demand a
certain amountf compersatian.
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37. SIGNIFICANT ASSETS AND LIA BILI TIES DENOMINATED IN FOREIGN CURR ENCIES

The Gou ps Gignifcant financal assetsind liabilities denominated iforeign currencies aggyated by the
foreign currenies other than functional curreies @ the enities in the Goup and the relateéxcharge
ratesbetween foreign currenciesd respectigfunctional currencies wre as folows:

-B5-

June 30, 202
Foreign
Currency Exchange Carrying
(In Thousands) Rate Amount
Financial assets
Monetay items
UsD $ 52874 29.7200 $ 1,571,415
CNY 1,260 4.4390 5,593
JPY 17,959 0.2182 3,919
HKD 149 3.7880 564
GBP 3 36.0700 108
EUR 1 31.05® 31
Non-moneary items
CHF 577 31.1150 17,953
Financial liabilities
Monetaryitens
uUsD 29012 29.7200 862,237
CNY 9,322 4.4390 41,380
December 312021
Foreign
Currency Exchange Carrying
(In Thousands) Rate Amount
Financial assts
Monetary items
UsSD $ 65256 27.6800 $ 1,805982
CNY 1,258 4.3440 5,465
JPY 9,108 0.2410 2,195
HKD 150 3.5490 532
GBP 3 37.3000 112
EUR 1 31.3200 31
Nonmonetary items
CHF 595 301750 17,953
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
uUsD 48,434 27.6800 1,340,653
CNY 3,857 4.3440 16,7%
JPY 417 0.2410 100
HKD 14 3.5490 50



June 302021

Foreign
Currency Exchange Carrying
(In Thousands) Rate Amount
Financial assets
Monetary items
uUsD $ 49,410 27.8600 $ 1,376563
CNY 1,252 4.3090 5,395
JPY 8,316 0.2521 2,096
HKD 151 3.5870 542
GBP 3 38.5400 116
EUR 1 33.1500 33
Non-monetary items
CHF 475 30.1950 14,332
Finandal liabilities
Monetaryitems
usb 31,917 27.8600 889,208
CNY 7,457 4.3090 32,132

The foreign currencexchangdosse (realized and unedized) amountedo $20533 thousand, $,73)
thousand $48,0( thousnd and$(11,107) thousandfor the threemonths exdedJune 30,2022 and 2021
and for the six monthended June 3®022 and 2021lrespectively. Due tohe divesity of th e Gr o u p ¢
asets and liabilitiesdenaninated in foreign curencies, itis impracticalto discbse breign curercy
exchange gas and bsse by each significant foreign currency othltaan those with significant infence.
38. ADDITION AL DISCLO SURES

a. Information dout significant trasations andnvestees and. Information on investes:

1) Finarcings provided: Table 1 (aadhed)

2) Endorsements/guarantees provided: Table 2¢htd)

3) Marketable securitielseld: Table 3 (attdwed)

4) Marketable securities equired or disposedf a costs orprices of aleast NT$80 million or 2%
of the paid-in captal: Table4 (attated)

5) Acquisition of individual real estate at cost$ @ least NT$30 million or 20% of the paidn
capital: No.

6) Disposal of individual real estatat piices of at leat NT$300 million or 20% ofthe paidin capital:
No.

7) Totd purchases from orades b rdated parties amounting to at least NT$100liom or 20% ofthe
paidin capital: No.

8) Receivables from relatk parties amounting to at leasNT$100 million or 2% of the paidin
capital: No.
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9) Tradng in deivative instuments: No.
10) Intercompm@nyrelationships and significant intercompanwgrisactions: Tabl5 (attached)
11) Informationon investees: Tablg (attacted)
c. Information oninvegments in maitfand China

1) Information o any investee compay in mainlam China, showing thename,principa business
activities, paidin capital, nethod of investrant, inward and outward remittance of funds,
ownerslip percetiage, net income of ingstes, investmenincome a loss, carrying ammt of the
investmenhatthe endof the period, repaitions of investment income, and limit on the amouft o
investment irthe mainland China area: (Tablg

2) Any of the fdlowing dgnificant transactionsvith investee comgniesin mainland China, dier
directy or indirecty throuch athird party, andheir prices, payment terms, and unrealized gains or
losses: (Tabl®)

a) The amount and percentage of purchases andataeck anl percentage of the ratedpayables
at the endof the period.

b) The amount ad percenageof salesandthe balance andepcenageof the related receivables at
the end of thgeriod.

c) Theamount of property transactions and the amourtiexfasulart gains or losses.

d) The balance of egotable instrument endoregents or garanteesr pdedges ofcollateral at the
erd of the period and the purposes.

€) The highest balnce, the end gferiod balance, the interest rate range, and tataémt peiod
interest with resgctto financing & funds.

f) Other transaatns that lave a matdgal effecton the profit or lossfor the period or on the
financial position, such aké rendering oraceipt of services.

d. Information of major sharelders: List all shareholders wit ownership of 5%or greate showing the
name @6 the shagholder, henumber & shares owned, and pentaye d ownership of each shareholder
(Table9)

Except for the infomation disclosed in Tables 1 & there is no futier informaion about other
signficant transactins.

39. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Informaion repoted to the chief operating decision maker for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses on types of goods provideall $irodicts have siritar
economiccharacteristics and product selling is centralizid, Groy reports information as one segment.
Thus, the information of the operating segment is the same as that presented in the accompanying financi
statements. Aatis, therevenue by wh-segment andperating results for the three months endiele30,
2022and 2021 are shown in the accompanying consolidated statements of comprehensive indame on

30, 2022 and 2021, and the assets by segmentase80, 202 and 202 are shown irthe accompanyig
consolidated balance sheetsJane30, 2022, Becember 3, 2021 andJune30, 2021.
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FINANC INGS PROVIDED
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2022
(In Thousards of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 1

Financial Related | Highest Balance Ending Actual Nature of Business Reasors for Allowance for Collateral Financing Limit Aggregate
No. Lender Borrower . . Borrowing Inter est Rate . ; Transaction | Short-term for Each . . L
Statement Account | Parties | for the Period Balance Financing . : Bad Debt Item Value Financing Limit
Amount Amounts Financing Borrower
1 |Sunplus Technology Chongging CQPlus 1 [Recévables from Yes $ 60,816 - $ - 1.80% Note 1 - Note 2 $ - - $ $ 380,875 $ 380,875
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. TechnologyCo., related parties (Note7) (Note7)
Ltd.
2 |Swnplus Technabgy Sun Meda Receivables from Yes 145,155 145,155 145,155 1.80% Note 1 - Note 3 - - 380875 380,875
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Technology Co., related parties (Note7) (Note7)
Ltd.
3 |Russell Holdings Ltd Sun Meda Receivables from Yes 243,313 205,068 157,516 - Note 1 - Note 4 - - 559,142 559,142
TechnologyCo., relatal parties (Note8) (Note8)
Ltd.
4 |Sungus Ventue Caital Sun Media Recévabes from Yes 31,206 31,206 31,206 1.30% Notel - Note 5 - - 427,393 427,393
Co., Ltd. Technology Co., related paies (Note 9) (Note9)
Ltd.
5 |Lin Shinlnvestments co., |Sun Media Receivables from Yes 163460 163,460 163,4® 1.30% Note 1 - Note 6 - - 478,349 478,349
Ltd. TechnologyCo.,, related parties (Note 10) (Note 10)
Ltd.
Note 1:  Shortterm financing.
Note 2:  Sunplus TechnologgShanghailCo., Ltd. provided funds for the operating need<atibngging CQPlus 1Technobgy Co., Ltd.
Note 3:  Sunplus Bchnology (Sharwai) Co., Ltd. provided funds for the opeating needs bSun Media TechnologCo., Ltd.
Note 4:  Russell Holdings Ltdprovidedfunds forthe operating needs of Sun Media Technol@yy, Ltd.
Note 5:  Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltdrovided funds for th opeating needs ofSun Media Technologgo., Ltd.
Note 6:  Lin ShinInvestments Co., Ltd. provided funds for thEeming needf Sun Meda Technology Co., Ltd.
Note7:  SunplusTechnola@y (Shanghg Co., Ltd.and the loans are all foreign companid®ge jarert company directly and indirectligolds 100%0f the voting shares. When the shimtm financing funds nedd be engageih capitallending, the capital laaand the indildual amant and toal
amount should not exceed the capital loan. Thegnges ret worth should not exceed 6%, and its peiod should not exceed more than 2 years.
Note8:  Ruse®l Holdings Ltd. andheloansare all foreigrcompanies whose parecdmpany diecty andindirectly holds 100% of the voting shar&hen the Borttermfinancing funds need to be engage capitallending, the capital loaand the individuahmount ad total amount shoulehot
exceedhe capital lan. The enterprise's havorth shaild not exeed to 80%and its period should not exceembre thar yeas.
Note9:  The total amount of afjuaartees $sued and the individuamount of each guartse shou not exceed 40% of @hplus Venure Capital Cq.Lt d . 6 s n eoftits lategt Gnaricig statemers.
Note 10:  The total amount ddill guaratees ssuel ard the individual amount of el guaanteeshould not exceed 40% of Lin Shinvestment<Co., Ltd stnetequily as ofits latesfinancial statenerts.
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SUNPLUSTECHNOLO GY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

ENDORSEMENTS/GUARANTEES PROVIDED
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(In Thousards of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Othernge)

TABLE 2

Endorsee/Qiarantee Percentage ol
I Guarantee
Limits on Accumulated . .
Value of Maximum Provided
Endorsement/ . Amount of Guarantee
Maximum . Actual Collateral Collateral/Gua . ) toa
Endorser/ Guarantee Ending : Collateral to Provided by | Provided by -
No. Nature of . Balance for the Borrowing Property, . rantee Subsidiary
Guarantor Name ) . Given on . Balance Net Equity as the Company the -
Relationship Period Amount Plant, or Amounts L Located in
Behalf of Each : of the Latest Subsidiary )
Equipment . . Allowable Mainland
Party Financial )
China
Statements
1 [Sunplus Chongging QQPlus1 Tehnology 3 $ 928,521 $ 67,590 $ 66,585 $ 66,585 $ - 0.72% $1,875,042 Yes No Yes
(Note2) Co.,Ltd. (Note 3) (Note4) (Noteb)
1 |Russell Holdings |SunMediaTechnologyCo., Ltd. 3 419,356 59,440 59,440 - - 8.50% 419356 No No Yes
(Note2)| Ltd. (Note 3) (Note6) (Note6)
Note 1: Issuer
Note 2: Investee.
Note 3: Sunplus andt$ subsidiafes jointly hold more than 50% of the ordigahareof the endorsee.
Note4: For eah transactiorrtity, the guaranteemount shoudl nad exceed 10% of he endorsement/guarantee provider n éytbazd opthé pr ovi der 6 statmantsest f i nanci al

Note 5: The guarantee amount should notead 20%of the endorsement/guantee prov d e r 6 sity ased on¢hg prodér Hlatesfinancial statements.

Note 6: Russell Holdings Ltd.red the endsemen guaranty object are the parent coanpywhich hdds 100% voting rights directly or indirectlffor eab transa&tion entity,the guararede amount shdd not exceed 60% ohée

endorsemetiguarante

p r oswnét elgaity. 6
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SUNPLUSTECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

MARKETAB LE SECURITIE S HELD
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Ddlars, Unless Stated Othewise, U.S. Dollars andRenminbi in Thousandg

TABLE 3

. . Relationship with the . . . March 31, 2022
Holding Company Name Type and Name of Maketable Security Holding Compary Financial Statement Account Shares or Units Carrying Percentageof |Market Value or Note
(In Thousands) Amount Ownership (%) | Net Asset Vdue
Sunplus Technology Company Taishin 169 Monegy Market Fund - Financial assets aMAPL - current 1,467 | $ 20,097 - $ 20,097 Note3
Limited TaishinESG EmergingMarkets Bord Fund - Financial assets at FVTPLcurrent 972 7,861 - 7,861 Note3
PineBridge Global ES®@uantitatve Bord - Financial assets at FVTRLcumrent 2,894 26071 - 26071 Note3
Fund
Evergreersteel Co, Ltd. - Financial asets at FVTPL - current 300 18,090 - 18,090 Note2
Triknight Capital @rporation - Financial assets &V TPL - non-current 29,285 320299 5 320299 Note 1
Marvest Series 1 Fund - Financial assets at FVTR noncurrent 2 - - - Notel
GigajotTechnologyinc. - Convertible - Financialasgts at FVTPL - noncurrent - 73,625 - 73,625 Notel
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd. UPI Semicondictor Corp. - Financial assets at AWPL - current 65 29,347 - 29,347 Note?2
A-Spine AsiaCo., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVTRLcurrent 197 6,040 - 6,040 Notel
Enterex International LimitedCorvertible - Financial assets &VTPL - current 30 - - - Note 1
Bonds
Evergreen Aviation Technofpes - Financialassets at FVTPLcurrent 1,050 74,918 - 74,918 Note4
Corporation
Wistron NéVeb Corp- Convertible Bonds - Financial asetsat FVTPL - current 100 10,180 10,180 Notel
Genius Vision Dgital Co., Ltd. - Financial assetat FVTPL - non-current 300 - 1 - Notel
SanjetTechndogy Corporaion - Financial assets &VTPL - non-current 8 - - - Notel
Lead SunCorporation - Financialasetsat FVTPL - non-current 1,000 28,363 11 28,363 Notel
Alll CO,, Ltd. - Financialassets a&VTPL - non-current 29 431 - 431 Note 1
GEMFOR Leading Finanal Solution - Financialas®ts at FVTPL - non-current 13 216 - 216 Notel
Provider Fund
Prime Ridh International Co., Ltd. - Financial asets &aFVTOCI - non-current 33 2,300 - 2,300 Note 1
Surplus Techrology Co., Ltd. Parent Company |Finandal assets aEVTOCI - non-current 3,560 109,826 1 109,826 Note 2
Ruse®ll Holdings Limited Synerchip Inc. - Financial asets aFVTPL - non-current 6,452 - 12 - Notel
OZ Optics Limited - Finangal assets atVTPL - noncurrent 1,00 - 8 - Notel
OrtegalnfoSystem, Inc - Financial assets &VTPL - non-current 2,57 - - - Notel
Innobrige Internatinal Inc. - Financil assets aFVTPL - non-current 4,000 - 15 - Notel
Ethe Precision Inc. - Finangal assets d@EVTPL - non-current 1,250 - 1 - Note 1
Asia B2BOnlinelnc. - Financial sssets atFVTPL - non-current 1,000 - 3 - Notel
AMED Ventures |, L.P. - Financial assets &VTPL - non-current - 15,516 2 15516 Notel
AMED Venturesdl|, L.P. - Finangal assets aEVTPL - non-current - 5,944 5,944 Notel
Intudo Ventues II, L.P. - Financial assetat FVTPL - non-currert - 176,954 6 176,954 Note 1
Intudo Ventures I|, L.P. - Finandal assets at FVPL - non-current - 21,176 1 21,176 Note 1
Intudolstimewal, LLC - Financial asds at FVTPL - non-current - 14,860 - 14860 Notel
Intudolstimewall, LLC - Financial assets &V/TPL - non-current - 14860 - 14,86 Note 1l
Pacific 8 Ventues - Financial asets at FVTPL noncurrent - 5,716 - 5,716 Notel
Gigaja Techology, Inc.- conwertible - Financial sssets at FVPL - non-current - 144,165 - 144,165 Notel
bonds
(Continued)
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. | Relationship with the o : March 31, 2022
Holding Company Name Type and Nameof Marketable Security Holding Company Financial Statement Account Shares or Units Carrying Percentage of | Market Value or Note
(In Thousandg Amount Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value
Russell Holdings Limid Gigajot Tednology, Inc. - Financialassets at FVTIP- nortcurrent 1 11,145 - $ 11,145 Notel
GeneOne Diagndies Corpaation - Financial asets aFVTOCI - non-current 1,710 2,638 13 2,638 Notel
Eys3d Microelectroigs, Inc. - Financial asetsat FVTOCI - non-current 1,190 14,860 2 14,860 Notel
Sunplus Venture Capital Co.,d.t |Charles Sclwab- Money Fund - Financial asets aFVTPL - current - 2,019 2,019 Notel
TSMC Co., Ltd. - Financial ases atFVTPL - current 35 16,660 - 16,660 Note?2
Jih Sun Metnam Opjrtunity Fund - Financial assets &VTPL - current 500 4,320 - 4,320 Note3
eWave System, Inc. - Financialassets atFVTPL- non-current 1833 - 22 - Notel
VenGlobal Internatioal Fund - Finandal asets aFVTPL - non-current 1 - - - Notel
Book4u Company Limited - Financialassés atFVTPL - noncurrent 9 - - - Notel
Sanjet Bchnology Corp. - Financial assets &VTPL - non-current 49 - - - Notel
Simpe Act Inc. - Financial asets aFVTPL - non-current 1900 - 10 - Notel
Genius Vision Digital @., Ltd. - Financialassets aFVTPL - non-current 375 - 1 - Note 1
CYBERON Corporation - Financial assetst FVTPL - non-current 865 11,720 8 11,720 Notel
Grand Fotune Venure CapitaCo., Ltd. - Financial assetat FVTPL - non-current 4,000 71,22 7 71,252 Notel
Huiji a Health Life Technogy - Finarcial asset atFVTPL - noncurrent 1,049 1,560 5 1,560 Notel
San Neng Group élding Co., Ltd. - Finarcial asset atFVTPL - non-current 900 42,300 1 42,300 Note 2
Raynergy Ek Inc. - Financial asssta FVTPL - noncurrert 5,691 43134 12 43134 Notel
Fuyou VentureCapital Limited Partnershig - Financial asts at~VTPL - non-current 5,000 52,348 10 52,348 Notel
CDIB Capital Growh Partners L.P. - Financial assets &VTPL - non-current - 133046 2 133046 Note 1
TIEF Fund |, L.P. - Financial asets aFVTPL - non-current - 49,224 7 49,224 Notel
Intudo Ventues I, L.P. - Financial assstatFVTPL - non-currert - 107,926 8 107,926 Note 1
Fuyou Venture Capital Limited Partnersh - Financial assstat FVTPL - non-current - 20,000 - 20,0® Notel
(private placement)
TGVest Gpital Limited Pamership - Financial assetst FVTPL - non-current - 32,865 5 32,865 Notel
Promise Technology Inc. - Financal assets &V TOCI - noncurrent 962 7,727 1 7,727 Notel
Featurelntegration Technolog Inc. - Finarcial asets at-VTOCI - non-current 1,132 76,887 4 76,887 Note4
Qun-Kin Venture Cajial - Financial assets &vTOCI - non-currert 3,000 20,949 6 20,949 Notel
NeuchipsCorporaion - Finarcial asets a FVTOCI - non-current 2,100 18,160 4 18,160 Notel
Protect Life Intermtional Biomedical Inc. - Financial assets &VTOCI - non-current 1,564 2,850 4 2,850 Notel
Wei-Young Investment Inc. UMC Co., Ld - Finartial assetst FVTPL - current 500 19,575 - 19,575 Note?2
Global Mixedmode Tehnology Inc. - Financid assets at FVTPL current 50 7,600 - 7,600 Note2
Feedback Technolog@orp. - Finarcial assets at FVTPLcurrent 231 16,424 - 16,424 Note2
MPI Corporaton - Financial assts at MTPL - current 200 17,020 - 17,020 Note?2
Whadletech System ltech Limited - Financial assets at FVTPLcurrent 38 1,520 - 1,520 Note 2
Chime Ball Techrology Co., Ltd. - Financial asets atFVTPL - current 150 5,880 - 5,880 Note 2
SunplusTechnology (8anghai) Co.|GF Live Treasury Currenci - Financial assts at FVTPL- current 3,412 15150 - 15,150 Note3
Ltd. GF Currency Fund B - Financialassets aEVTPL - current 6,50 28,856 - 28,856 Note 3
Read¢ SuninvestmenGroup Fund - Finangal as®ts at~VTPL - non-current - 41,662 16 41,662 Notel
Xiamen Xmplus Technology Ltd Stock - Financial assets afVTPL - noncurrent - 56,506 3 56,506 Notel
Generalplus €chnology Inc. YuantaDe-Li Money MarketFund - Financial assetat FVTPL- current 17,611 415513 - 415513 Note3
Sunplus Innovation Technology In(qMega Diamom Money Market Fund - Financialassets aEVTPL - current 8,702 110,483 - 110,483 Note3
YuantaDe-BaoMoney Marlet Fund - Financial assstat FVTR. - current 23,108 280745 - 280,745 Note3
Yuanta Wan Tai Money Market Fund - Financid asets at FVTPL current 3,933 60,192 - 60,192 Note 3
Fuh Hwa You Li Money Market Fod - Financid as®ts at FNTPL - current 6,658 90,630 - 90,630 Note3
Fuh HwaMoney Marke Fund - Financial assts at FVTPL- current 6,869 100,163 - 100,163 Note3
(Cortinued)
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Relationship with the March 31, 2022
Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Secuity Holdin C%m an Financial Statement Account Shares or Units Carrying Percentage of |Market Value or Note
9 pany (In Thousands) Amount Ownership (%) | Net AssetValue
SunpulsInnovationTechnology Inc.|Fubon Gi-Hsiang Money Maket Fund - Financial assts at F\MPL - current 6,318 | $ 100,157 - $ 100,157 Note3
Taishin TaChong Money Market Fd - Financial assets at FVTPLcurrent 9,765 140324 - 140324 Note 3
Taishin 599 Money Markt Fund - Financial assetat FVTPL - current 5,877 80,517 - 80,517 Note3
Advanced Silion SA - Financial assets &V TOCI - noncurrent 1,000 17,953 10 17,953 Notel
AdvancedNuMicro System,nic. - Finarcial assets aEVTOCI - non-current 2,000 - 8 - Notel
PointGrab Ltd. - Finangal assets atVTOCI - non-current 453 - 1 - Notel
SunextTechnologyCo., Ltd. Evergrea Steel Co. Ltd. - Financial assts at FVTPL- curren 200 12,060 - 12,060 Note2
MediaTek Inc - Financialassés at FVTPL- current 20 13,020 - 13,020 Note?2
TSMC Co., Ltd - Financial assets at FVTRLcurrent 80 38,080 - 38,080 Note2
Jdlilicon Technoloy Co., Ltd.(Ru  |GFLive Treasiry Currency A - Financial asets at FVTPL: curren 580 2,670 - 2,670 Note3
Dong) GF Every Day The Red#lairedType - Financial assets at FVTRLcurrent 580 2,679 - 2,67 Note 3
Money Market Fund B
GF RurseMoneyMarket Fund A - Financid asse$ at FVTPL - current 599 2,708 - 2,708 Note3
Chorgging CQPLusTTechnolgy |ShendingTechnology (Shangh) Co., Ltd. - Financial assets &V TOCI - noncurrent - 106536 8 106,536 Notel
Co., Ltd.
Giant Ro& Inc. XiamenXm-plus Tehrology Ltd. Stock - Financal asets atFVTPL - non-current - 230075 12 230,075 Note 1
Notel: The markevalue was based on the carrying amount asoé 30, 202.
Note 2: The market value as basedmtheclosing pri@ as d Jure 30, 202.
Note 3: The marlet vabe washased on thae asset viue of the fund as oflune30, 202.
Note4: Themarket valuavas based on the average quoted price as ef 3o202. (Conclude)

-62-



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

MARKETA BLE SECURITIES ACQUIRED OR DISPOSED OF AT COSTS OR FRICES OF AT LEAST NT$300 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(In Thousands & New Taiwan Dollars, Unless &ted Otherwise

TABLE 4

Type ard Name Financial Beginning Balance Acquisition Disposal Ending Balance
Company Name | of Marketable Statement Counterparty | Relationship | Number of Amount Number of Amount Number of Amount Carrying Gain (Loss) | Number of Amount
Securities Account Shares Shares Amount on Disposa Shares
Swnplus iCatch Non-currentasset|Egis Technology - 8,000 $ 108,504 -1 $ - 8,000 $ 557,504 $ 108,504 $ 449000 -1 $ -
Technology, held fa sale Inc.
Inc.
Generalplus Yuanta DeLi Financial assstat - - 4,684 77,149 23,839 393,000 3,335 55,000 54,81 109 25,188 415,513
Technology Inc.| Money Marke | FVTPL-
Fund current

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4

transaction amount of 20% of paid capital

The accumulad amount of acquisition/gissalwere catulated separately.

Fill in the two colunms if marketdle securities are accounted for ugiaquity methd.

Marketble Searities in this table include shares, bonds, benefidartificates and derivative products.
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIM ITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

INTERCOM PANY RELATION SHIPS AND SIGNIFICANT INTERC OMPANY TRANSACTIONS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(In Thousands ofNew Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 5

Flow of Intercompany Transactions
Transactions Percentage of Consotiated
Company Name Counterparty (Note 5) Financial Statement Account ltem Amount Terms Total Gross Sales oifTotal
Assds
Sunpls TedinologyCo., Ltd. Generalplus Technaody Inc. 1 Sales $ 3,252 |Note 1 0.08%
Other eceiables 201551 |Notel 1.21%
Non-operating income 4 |Note2 -
Trade receivables 1,085 |Notel 0.01%
Sunext Techology Co., Ltd. 1 Non-operatirg incane 92 |Note2 -
Sungus Innovation Technology Inc. 1 Sales 103 |Notel -
Non-operathg income 1,526 |Note2 0.04%
Other receivales 292,878 |Note 3 1.76%
Jumplux Technology &, Ltd. 1 Saks 4,449 |[Note 1 0.11%
Non-operatingincome 3,137 |Note2 0.08%
Notes and accounts receivable 413 |Note 1 -
Other reeivables 557 |Note3 -
Lin Shin InvestmemnCo., Ltd. 1 Other eceivable 307,097 |Note 3 1.8%%
GenkiTek Tedinology Co, Ltd. 1 Non-operating ncome 530 |Note2 0.01%
Congqung CQPIlus1Technology Co.Ltd. 1 Costof goodssold 143,P1 |Note2 3.51%
Other acountspayable 2,590 |Notel 0.02%
Prepaid materials purchases 374 |Note3 -
SunMedia Technology 1 Otheraccruedexpenses 8,193 |Note3 0.0%%
Research andevelopment gxenses 16,205 |Note?2 0.40%
Sunplus Proftek (Shenzhen) 1 Other accuedexpenses 11,365 |Note3 0.07%
Research and development expanse 21,285 |Note?2 0.52%
Wei-Young Investment hc. 1 Other receivables 43,481 |Note 3 0.268%
Sunplus Ventire Cayital Co., Ltd 2 Otherreceivable 53,867 |Note3 0.32%
Sunplws Innovation Technobgy Inc. Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Otheraccrued expnses 1,401 |Note 3 0.01%
Markeing expenses 2,988 |Note 2 0.0™%
WorldplusTechrology (Shenzhen) 2 Marketing expenses 13,014 |Note 2 0.3
Other accruedxpenss 6,606 |Note 3 0.04%
Lin ShinInvestmemn Co., Ltd. 2 Other acaned expense 10,747 |Note 3 0.06%
Surplus Verure Cajital Co., Ltd. 2 Other accrue@xpenses 29235 |Note3 0.18%
Genealplus TechnologInc. Generalplus Technology (H.K.) Inc 2 Marketing expenss 7,914 |Notel 0.19%
Other accrued expenses 4,211 |Note3 0.03%
Generalplus €chnobgy (Sha&zhen) hc. 2 Sales 4574 |Note 2 0.11%
Researk anddevdopment &perses 38,660 |Note2 0.94%
Accounts receivable 4,622 |Note3 0.03%
Otheraccruel expenses 39,889 |Note 3 0.2%%
SunplusTechnology(Shanghg Co., Ltd. |SunMediaTechnobgy Co., Ltd. 2 Other eceivables 145,155 |Note 3 0.8™%
Interestreverue 1,172 |Note?2 0.03%
(Continued)
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Flow of

Intercompany Transactions

Transactions Percentage of Consolidated
Company Name Counterparty (Note 5) Financial Statement Account ltem Amount Terms Total Gross Sales or Tota
Assds
Sunplus Technology (Shangh Co., Ltd.  |[Chongging CQRIis1 TedinologyCo., Ltd. 2 Other accredexperses $ 383 |Note 1 -
Research and delopment gpenss 380 |Notel 0.01%
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd. Sun Media Techology Co., Ld. 2 Otherreaivales 163563 |[Note 3 0.98%
Interest revenue 401 |Note?2 0.01%
Sunplus Veture Capial Co., Ltd. Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Other receiables 31,209 |Note3 0.19%
Interest revenue 95 |Note?2 -
RussellHoldings Limied Sun Media Techrology Co., Ltd. 2 Other eceivables 157516 |Note 3 0.95%
SunplusApp Technolog Beijing Sinplus EHueTech Co., Ltd. 2 Management expenses 197 |Note 2 -
Refundable depsits 34 |Note 2 -
Othercurent s%ts 117 |Note2 -
Sunplus Protek Technolayy (Shenzhen) |[WorldplusTechnology(Shenzhen) 2 Non-opeatingincome 4,712 |Note 2 0.12%
Sun Media Technology Cd.td. Beijing Sunplus EHueTechdC Ltd. 2 Research andestelopmentexpase 4582 |[Note 2 0.11%
Accaunts payable 2,227 |Note 3 0.01%
Note 1: The transactions were based on naroomnercial pricesand erms.
Note 2: The pices were hsed on agotiations; the paymenepod and relatecetms wee nd compardle to market terms.
Note3: The tlansacibn payment tans were similar to nornh@ommercial terms.
Note 4: Lease transaion terms were basl onnegotations, and werthus not omparabld¢o market terms. The traactions betweenéhCompay ard counteparty were made under nomhterms.
Note5: 1- From parent company to subsidia
2 - Between subsidiaries.
(Conclude)
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SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND RELAT ED INFORMATION OF | NVESTEES OVER WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT INF LUENCE

JUNE 30,2022

(In Thousands of New Téawan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise, \$. Dollars and Renmnbi in Thousands)

TABLE 6

Investment Amount Balance & of June 30,2022 Net Income Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Prodcts June 30, December 31, Shares (In Percentageof Carrying (Los9) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2022 2021 Thousands) | Ownership (%) Amount Investee
Sunplus Technology Corapy Limited Ventureplus Gioup Inc. Belize Invesment $ 2385499 | $ 2,385499 - 100 1,6217% | $ 1,297)| $ (7,865 [Subsdiary
(US$ 74,605 |(US$ 74605
RMB$ 37,900 | RMB$ 37,900
Award Gloy Ltd. Belize Invegment 285,199 285,19 9,567 100 331,479 (134,794 (134794 |Subsidary
(Uss$ 7,072 |(Uss 7,072
RMB$ 16,900)| RMB$ 16,900
Global View Co., Ltd. New Taipei Cly, Taiwan Consumeelectraics,components and 315,658 315,658 8,229 13 323670 46,519 6,077 |Investee
rental ofbuildings
Lin ShinInvestment Co., td. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 699,988 699,988 70,000 100 768885 17,603 17,603 [Subsidary
Generéplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwva Design of ICs 281,001 281,001 37,324 34 801,027 438633 150453 |Subsidiary
Sumplus Ventue Capital Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investrent 829,982 829,982 83,000 100 1,043483 73014 73,014 (Subsidiary
Sunpus Innovaion Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Designof ICs 273941 374,161 29,266 51 1,138828 282184 144870 |Subsidiary
Russell Holdings Limted Cayman Islands, British Webtdies Investment 897,098 897,098 30,185 100 812197 61,586 61,586 [Subsidary
(US$ 30185 |(Uss 30,189
iCatch Technology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 127,345 127,345 12,735 15 255,883 58,508 7,667 |Invedee
Sunext Tehnobgy Co., Ltd Hsinchu, Taiwan Design oflCs 983,237 983,237 58,778 93 225466 (31,340 (29,005) |Subsidiary
Sunplus mMeia Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Designof ICs 407,565 407,565 22,441 90 22,733 (585) (525) |Subsidiary
Sunplus Maagement Consultminc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Management 5,00 5,000 500 100 3,266 (117 (117) |Subsidiary
SunplusTechnolgy (H.K.) Co., Ltd. Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong International trade 41,952 41,952 11,075 100 27 - - |Subsidiary
(HK$ 11,079|(HK$ 11,079
Magic SkyLimited Sama Investment - 307,305 - - - (655) (655) |Subsidiary
(Us$ 10,340 (Note4)
Sunplus mMobile In. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 2,5%,792 2,5%,792 16,240 100 29,049 (177 (177) |Subsidiary
Wei-Young Investment Inc Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 70,157 70,157 5,400 100 33151 (26,222 (26,222) [Subsidiary
Jumpux Technolog Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Tawan Desgnof ICs 132,000 132,000 13200 55 (6,615 22,040 12,122 |Subsidiary
AkiraNET Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taivan Information software service 174,000 174,000 17,400 26 185,525 (20,109 (6,802 |Investee
Lin Shin Investment CgLtd. Genealplus Technologyric. Hsinchu, Taiwan Designof ICs 86,256 86,256 14,892 14 320848 438633 60,03l [Subsidiary
Swnplus Innowation Technology Inc. Hsindhu, Taivan Designof ICs 15,701 15,701 1,075 2 39,594 282184 5,32 |Subsidiary
iCatch Technology, la. Hsinchu,Taiwan Design of ICs 9,645 9,645 965 1 21,150 58508 660 |Investee
Sunplus mMdia Inc. Hsinchu, Taivan Design ofICs 19408 19,48 650 3 5,322 (585 (15) |Sutsidiary
GlintMed Innovation ©.,Ltd Hsinchu, Taiwan Investrrent management conftant 1,250 1,250 125 13 704 (829 (104) |Investee
Sunpus Venture Gypital Co.,Ltd. Jumplx Technolagy Co.,Ltd. Hsinchy Taiwan Desgn of ICs 101,000 101,00 10,100 42 (5,060 22,040 9,274 |Suksidiary
Sunplws Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Tiwan Desdgn of ICs 60,588 57,388 2,924 5 114,757 282,184 14,472 |Subsdiary
iCatch Technlogy, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 33,439 33,439 3,332 4 73,060 58508 2,281 |Invesee
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Designof ICs 44,878 44,878 1,909 8 381 (585) (45) |Subsidary
GerkiTek Technology Cq.Ltd. Taipd, Taiwan Sdtware development - 20,000 - - - 5,602 (3,507 [Subsidiary
(Note 3)
GlintMed Innovaton Co.,Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment managemeadnsultant 1,250 1,250 125 13 704 (829 (104) |Invegee
Rus=ll Holdings Limited AutosysCo., Ltd. Cayman I$ands, Bitish West Indies Investment 74,300 74,300 5,000 16 70,064 (8,889 (1,444 |Investe
(US$ 2500|(Uss 2,500
Venturedus Grouplnc. VentueplusMauritius Inc Mauritius Investnent 2,385,499 2,385,49 - 100 1,642639 1,297 1,297 |Subsidiary
(US$ 74,605|(USs 74,605
RMB$ 37,900 | RMB$ 37,900
Ventureplus Mauriius Inc. Venturedus Caynan Irc. Cayman Islands, British West Idies Invegment 2,385,499 2,385,499 - 100 1,642618 1,296 1,296 |Subsidiary
(US$ 74,605|(US$ 74,605
RMB$ 37,900 | RMB$ 37900)
Generalplugecmalogy Inc. Generalfus Internaticmal (Samoa) Inc. Samoa Investment 567,355 567,35 19,090 100 530247 9,506 9,506 |Subsidiary
(US$ 19090)|(US$ 19,00)
Generalpls Intenational Samoa) Inc. Genealplus (Mauritius) Inc. Mauritius Invegment 567,355 567,355 19,090 100 534,635 9,506 9,506 |Subsidiary
(US$ 19,090 |(US$ 19,09)
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Generiplus Techmlogy (Hong Kang) Co.,Ltd. Hong Kong Saks 11,591 11,591 - 100 13318 2,047 2,047 |Subsdiary
(Uss 390) | (US$ 390
(Continued)
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Investment Amount Balance as ofJune 30,2022 Net Income Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Products June 30, December 31, Shares (in Percentgge of Carrying (Loss) ofthe Gain (Loss) Note
2022 2021 Thousands) | Ownership (%) Amount Investee
Award Glory Ltd. Sunny Fancy Ltd. Seychelles Invesment $ 285,199 $ 285,199 9,567 100 $ 331,479 $ (134,794 | $ (134,791 |Subsidiary
(US$ 7,072 |(USs 7,072
RMB$ 16,900 | RMB$ 16,900
Sunry Fancy Ltd. Giant Kingdom Ltd. Seychelles Invegment 22,944 22,944 772 100 216 (50 (50) |Subsdiary
(Uss 772) | (USS$ 772)
Giant Rockinc. Anguilla Investment 155,263 155,263 5,195 100 232,526 (133,196 (133,196 |Subsdiary
(US$ 2,700 |(US$ 2,700
RMB$ 16,900 | RMB$ 16,900
WorldplusHoldingsL.L.C. America Investment 106,992 106,992 - - 98,737 (1,548) (1,548 [Subsdiary
(US$ 3600 |(US$ 3,600
Giant Best Ltd. Seychelles Investment (Note2) (Note2) (Note2) (Note2) (Note2) (Note2) (Note 2) Subsidiary
Notel: Theinitial exchangeate wadasedon the &change rate as dfine 302022.
Note 2: Theamount d remittancesn this period has not completed registratidrcaptal changes.
Note 3: The disposedf GenkTek Tecmologywascompleed onJune B, 2022.
Note4: Thedisposedf Magic SkyLimited wascompleted on June 22, 2022.
(Concluded)
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SUNPLUSTECHNOLOGY COMPANY L IMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON INVES TMENTS I N MAINLAND CHINA
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2022

(In Thousands o New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Statel Otherwise, U.S. Dollars and Renminbi in Thousnds)

TABLE 7

Accumulated Investmert Flows Accumulated Accumulated
Total Amount of Outflow of Outfl ow of % Ownership of Net Income Investment Loss Carrying Value Inward
Investee Compary Name Main Businesses and @ducts Paid-in Capital Investment Type | Investmentfrom Outfl ow Inflow Investment from|Direct or Indirect| (Loss) of the (Note 2) as of Remittance of
Taiwan asof Taiwan as of Investment investee June 30,2022 | Earnings as d
January 1,2022 June 30,2022 June 30,2022
Sunplus Tehnology Software development, consumer technological | $ 511,184 Note 1 $ 524,07 | $ $ 524,707 100 $ 29871 | $ 29871 | $ 634,791 | $ -
(Shandgpai) Co, Ltd. services ad rental building (Uss 17,200 (UsS$ 17,655 (Us$ 17,655 (Note 2
Sunplus of-tek (Shenhen) |Software development, consumertteological 958470 Note 1 958,40 958,470 100 (4,247 (4,247 750,05 -
Co., Ltd. services andentd building and property (USs 32,50 (UsS$ 32,250 (Uss 32,250 (Note 2)
management
Sun Malia Technolgy Co., |Software developmentpnsumer technolacgal 594,400 Note 1 594,400 594,400 100 (24,759 (24,7%) 199,865 -
Ltd. services and rental building (UsS$ 20,000 (US$ 20,000 (US$ 20,000 (Note3)
Sunpls App Technology Co.Sale of electronicomponents and farmation 173121 Note 1 168,342 168,342 97 (880) (858) 2,875 -
Ltd. management and education (RMB 39,000 (Uss 586 (Uss 586 (Note 3
RMB 34,000 RMB 34,000
Beijing SunplusEHueTech  |Software developrnt, consumetechnological 119,88 Note 1 119,853 119,853 100 502 502 52,499 -
Co., Ltd. services and rental building (RMB 27,000 (RMB 27,000 (RMB 27,000 (Note 3)
JSilicon Technology Co., Ltd|Software develoment and IC design 88,780 Note 4 - - 100 279 279 28,269 -
(RuDomg) (RMB 20,000 (Note 3
WorldplusTechndogy Sditware develpment, consumer technological 84,514 Note 6 106,992 106992 100 (882 (1,548 98,737 -
(Shenzhen)Co.,, Ltd. services and rental building apbperty (RMB  19,039) (Uss 3,600 (Uss 3,600 (Note 3
managemen
Chongqirg CQHRus1 Software development and IC design 177560 Note 5 - - 100 30,484 30,484 119,636 -
Technology Co., Ltd. (RMB 40,000 (Note 3
Accumulated Investmert in Mainland China as of Investment Amounts Authorized by the Investmat Commission, MOEA Li mit on Investment
June 30,2022
$ 2,653,009 $ 2,654,363
(US$ 79,872 (Uss 80,052 $ 5571127
RMB 62,900) RMB 62,000)
Sumplus Verure Capial Co., Ltd.
Accumulated Investment in Mainland China as of Investmert Amounts Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA Limit on Investment
June 30,2022(Note 7) (Note 8)
$ 37,447 $ 37,447
(USs$ 1,260) (Uss 1,260) $ 641090
(Continwed)
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Generalfus Tednology (Nature of Relationshigt)

Accumulated Investment Flows Accumulated Accumulated
0 . .
Investee . . d d Total Amount of Investme_nt Type Outflow ?f Outflow cfnf A’ Ownersz!p of Net Lossof the | Investment Loss Carrying \f/alue ”!W"’“d f
Company Name Main Businessesnd Products Paic-in Capital (e.q., _Dlrect or Investment rom Outflow Inflow Invegtment rom |Direct or Indir ect invesiee (Note 2) aso Rem_lttanceo
Indirect) Taiwan as of Taiwan as of Investment June 30,2022 Earnings as of
January 1, 2022 June 30,2022 June 30,2022
Generalplus Shenzhen Design oflCs after sales serge and maréting $ 555,764 Note 1 $ 555,764 | $ -1 $ -1 $ 555764 100 $ 740 | $ 749 | $ 521,297 | $ -
reseach (Us$ 18,700 (Us$ 18,700 (Us$ 18,700
Accumulated Invegment in Mainland China as of Investment Amount Authorized by the Invesment Commission, MOEA Limit on Investment
June 30,2022
$ 555,764 $ 555,764
(Uss 18,700) (Uss 18,700) $ 1,418,441
Note 1: Indirectinvestnent in a company locatéd mainland China through investntén acompany locate in a thid country.
Note 2 Basedon the reviewed financial sexhents of investees in the saperiod.
Note3: Based on theifiancialstatemers which had at beerreviewed in the same period.
Note 4: Shangpai Sunplus Technology Co.,d.ts indirect investmetrin a compay locaed inmainland China.
Note 5: Shandpai Sunplus Technology Co.,d.tandSurplus Rof-tek (Shenhen)Co., L. reinvestedn a canpany bcatedn mainlandChina.
Note6: Itis a company locateid mainkand China that acquiretld investmenof the third regional investment company Geptember 2, 2019.
Note7: The investment ammtappoved by the Invetment Rview Committe of the Minisry of Economic Afairs include the investment business of Sann&@rgup Holding Company imainland Cina, Saneng Appliances (Wuxi) Co., Ltd.
Note8: The orighal foreign curency was derivetfrom the exchange raten June30, 202.
(Corcluded)
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TABLE 8

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LI MITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

SIGNIFICA NT TRANSACTIONS WITH INVE STEE COMPANIES IN MAINLAND CHINA, EITHER D IRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY THROUGH A THIRD PARTY, AND THEIR PRICES, PAYMENT TERMS, AND
UNREALIZED G AINS OR LOSSES

FOR THE SIX M ONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unlss Statel Otherwise)

Research ad Development . : Notes/TradeReceivalles
Transaction Detils .
. Expense : (Payables) Unrealized
Investee Compay Transaction Type Price - - : Note
Comparison with Market . (Gain) Loss
Amount % Payment Terms . Ending Balance %
Transactions
Generéplus Techntogy (Stenzhen) |Developnent and $ 38,660 1167 |Based orcontact Based on contract Not compaable wih market $ 39889 90.45 $ - NA
Com. processing services transactns
Sales 4,574 0.23 |Based on cotract Based orcontract Not comparale with market 4,622 100.00 (1,219 NA
trarsactions
Chongging @QPIlusl Techalogy Purchase 69,489 18.58 |Price set based omdergNet45 days Not significantlydifferent from (3,640 100.00 - NA
Co., Ld. those of salew third parties
Manufacturingexpense 5576 2.61 |Price set based on ord{Net45 days Not significantly different fom 2,590 11.70 - NA
thos of sales to third partieg
Sun Malia Technology Co., Ltd. |Developnent and 16,205 2.92 |Based on comact Based on contract Not comparable wh maket 8,18 36.99 - NA
processing seices transacins
Sunpls Proftek Technology Processig services 21,285 3.84 |Based on comact Based on contract Not comparable ith market 11,365 51.31 - NA
(Shenzhen) transactions
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TABLE 9

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIM ITED AN D SUB3DIARIES

INFORMATIO N OF MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDE D JUNE 30,202
(In Thousandsof New Taiwan Dollars, Unless StatedOtherwise)

Shares

Name ofMajor Shareholder Percentage of

Number of Shares Ownership (%)

Chou-chye Huang 92,737817 15.66

Notel: The irformation of major shareholder in thtable is calulatedby TDCCon thelast busihess day at
the endof the quarter,and tre total number of ordinary shares and special shares byeltie
shaetolders who have ompleed the delivery d the com@any whichis ot physical registration
(including treasury slres) § more han 5% The shae capital reorded n the company'sonsoidated
financial report and the actual number of sharebvered without physicd registation may ke
differert or different due ¢ the basis of preparation and caktitn.

Note 2 If the aboveinformaton is ashareholdes' shareblding trust, he trusee will open a trust account to
set up a separate accoufs for sharholders who dealwith the digribution of insidershares vith a
shareholding ratio of more than 10% in accomda with the Seurities Exchange Act, their
sharehdadings include heir stareholdings, including their delivery of trusts and shahat havethe
right to make deisionson trust propety, etc. Refer to Market Observation Post System website.
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